
USD

 

 
 
 
 

BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
               Monday, January 27, 2014 

 Regular Meeting - 7:00 P.M. 
        

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
Officers 
Richard B. Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
1. Call to Order. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
2. Pledge of Allegiance. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
3. Roll Call. 

 _____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion  4. Minutes of the January 13, 2014 Regular Board Meeting. 

Motion approving the Minutes of January 13, 2014 as submitted. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
5. Written Communications. 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
6. Oral Communications. 

The public may provide oral comments at regular and special Board meetings; however, whenever possible, 
written statements are preferred (to be received at the Union Sanitary District office at least one working 
day prior to the meeting).  This portion of the agenda is where a member of the public may address and ask 
questions of the Board relating to any matter within the Board’s jurisdiction that is not on the agenda.  If the 
subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the item is considered.  
Oral comments are limited to three minutes per individuals, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject. 
Speaker’s cards will be available in the Boardroom and are to be completed prior to discussion. 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Information 7. Monthly Operations Report for the Month of December (to be reviewed by the 

Budget & Finance Committee). 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

Motion 8. Resolution No. 2727, Accepting the Construction of the RAS Pump Station 
Piping Improvements Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering 
Construction, Inc. and Authorizing the Attorney for the District to Record a 
Notice of Completion (Bosick) (to be reviewed by the Construction Committee). 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion 9. Authorizing the General Manager to Approve Contract Change Order No. 

28 with D. W. Nicholson Corporation for the Cogeneration Project (Chau) 
(to be reviewed by the Construction Committee). 

 ____________________________________________________________________________ 
Information 10. Status Report on Computer Purchase and Student Loan Program (to be 

reviewed by the Budget & Finance Committee). 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Information 11. Cal-Card Quarterly Activity Report (to be reviewed by the Budget & Finance 
Committee). 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Information 12. Determining Policies to be Reviewed by the Audit Committee (to be reviewed 

by the Budget & Finance Committee). 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Motion 13. Approving the Publicly Available Pay Schedule (to be reviewed by the Budget & 
Finance Committee). 

  

Page 1 of 105



USD

Board Meeting Agenda 
January 27, 2014    Page 2 
 

 
Information 14. Check Register 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Information 15. Analysis of Potential Capacity Fee Modification for Restaurants (to be 

reviewed by the Legal/Community Affairs Committee). 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

Motion 16. Updating Policy 3040 – Board Member Compensation Limits (to be reviewed 
by the Personnel Committee). 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Motion 17. Establishing the General Manager’s Compensation Package for 2014. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Information  18. Committee Meeting Reports (No Board action is taken at Committee meetings): 

 Construction, Wednesday, January 22, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. 
 Legal/Community Affairs, Thursday, January 23, 2014 at 4:00 p.m. 
 Personnel, Thursday, January 24, 2014 at 3:30 p.m. 
 Budget & Finance, Friday, January 25, 2014 at 11:00 a.m. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Information 18.1 Report on the EBDA Commission meeting of January 23, 2014. 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
Information 19. General Manager’s Report (information on recent issues of interest to the Board). 

____________________________________________________________________________ 
20. Other Business: 

 Comments and questions. Directors can share information relating to District 
business and are welcome to request information from staff. 

 Scheduling matters for future consideration. 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
21. Adjournment – The Board will adjourn to a Closed Session in the 

Boardroom to discuss the performance of the General Manager for 2013 
(Calif. Govt. Code §54957). 

 
The Board will then adjourn to a Workshop in the Boardroom on 
Wednesday, January 29, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. to discuss Local Limits on 
Ammonia.  
 
The Board will then adjourn to a Mid-Year Budget Workshop in the 
Boardroom on Monday, February 3, 2014 at 6:30 p.m.  
 
The Board will then adjourn to the next Regular Meeting in the Boardroom 
on Monday, February 10, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. 

 
 
 
The Public is welcome to provide oral comments at Regular and Special Board meetings. Whenever possible, 
we request that written statements be provided to the District at least one working day prior to the 
meeting. If the subject relates to an agenda item, the speaker should address the Board at the time the 
item is considered.  If the subject is within the Board’s jurisdiction but not on the agenda, the speaker 
will be heard at the time “Oral Communications” is scheduled. Oral Communications is limited to three 
minutes per individual, with a maximum of 30 minutes per subject.  Speaker’s cards are available in the 
Boardroom and should be completed prior to discussion of the agenda item and handed to the Clerk. The 
facilities at the District Offices are wheelchair accessible.  Any attendee requiring other special 
accommodations at the meeting should contact the General Manager’s office at (510) 477-7503 at least one 
working day ahead of the meeting. 
 

THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND. 

Page 2 of 105



USD

 
 
  5072 Benson Road 

Union City, CA 94587 
(510) 477-7500 

 NOTICE OF 
COMMITTEE MEETING 

 
All meetings will be held in the 

General Manager’s Office 
 

BOARD MEETING 
                   JANUARY 27, 2014 

 

Committee meetings may include teleconference participation by one or more Directors . 
(Gov. Code Section 11123) 

Committee Meeting are open to the public. Only written comments will be considered. No action will be taken. 

Committee Membership: 
Budget and Finance  Directors Jennifer Toy and Pat Kite (Alt. - Anjali Lathi) 
Construction Committee Directors Tom Handley and Manny Fernandez (Alt. – Pat Kite) 
Legal/Community Affairs Directors Anjali Lathi and Tom Handley (Alt. – Manny Fernandez) 
Legislative Committee Directors Pat Kite and Anjali Lathi (Alt. – Tom Handley) 
Personnel Committee Directors Jennifer Toy and Manny Fernandez (Alt. – Anjali Lathi) 
Audit Committee  Directors Jennifer Toy and Tom Handley 

 
 
Construction, Wednesday, January 22, 2014, 5:00 p.m. 
8. Resolution No. 2727, Accepting the Construction of the RAS Pump Station Piping Improvements 

Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. and Authorizing the Attorney for 
the District to Record a Notice of Completion 

9. Authorizing the General Manager to Approve Contract Change Order No. 28 with D. W. 
Nicholson Corporation for the Cogeneration Project  

 
 
Personnel, Thursday, January 23, 2014, 3:30 p.m. 
16. Updating Policy 3040 – Board Member Compensation Limits 

 
 
Legal/Community Affairs,  Thursday, January 23, 2014, 4:00 p.m. 
15. Analysis of Potential Capacity Fee Modification for Restaurants 

 
 
Budget & Finance, Friday, January 24, 2014, 11:00 a.m. 
7. Monthly Operations Report for the Month of December 
10. Status Report on Computer Purchase and Student Loan 
11. Cal-Card Quarterly Activity Report 
12. Determining Policies to be Reviewed by the Audit Committee 
13. Approving the Publicly Available Pay Schedule 
 
 
 

Page 3 of 105



USD

 
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

JANUARY 13, 2014 
 
 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
President Lathi called the Board to Order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
3. ROLL CALL 

 
PRESENT: Manny Fernandez, Vice President 

Tom Handley, Director  
Pat Kite, Director  

   Anjali Lathi, President  
   Jennifer Toy, Secretary  
    

ABSENT: None 
 
STAFF: Rich Currie, General Manager 
 Rich Cortes, Manager, Business Services 
 Sami Ghossain, Manager, Technical Services 
 Dave Livingston, Manager, Treatment & Disposal Services 

Ed McCormick, Deputy General Manager 
 Andy Morrison, Manager, Collection Services 
 David O’Hara, Attorney 
 Robert Simonich, Manager, Fabrication, Maintenance & Construction 

Tom Graves, Assistant to the General Manager/Board Secretary 
 
CONSULTANTS: None 
 
VISITORS: None 
 

  

Page 4 of 105



USD

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
January 13, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF DECEMBER 23, 2013 
 

Director Lathi asked that Item 13 of the Minutes of December 23, 2013 be 
clarified so that it is clear the inflation adjuster for $700 at the age of 65 
and beyond commences adjusting as of the date of adoption, in this case 
December 23, 2013. 

Action On a motion made by Director Fernandez and seconded by Director 
Handley, the Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting of December 9, 
2013 were approved as amended. The motion carried unanimously. 

 
5. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS  

 
There were no official written communications. 

 
6. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS 

 
There were no oral communications.  
 

 7. MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR NOVEMBER, 
 
 GM Currie reviewed the GM Report, and Rich Cortes reviewed the 

financials with the Board. There were no questions. GM Currie noted that 
the Capacity Fee accrued for Old Castle Building Materials will be reduced 
significantly after the appeal process. 

 
 8. MODIFYING THE UNCLASSIFIED RULES AND REGULATIONS TO 

EXTEND JOB CONNECTED INJURY BENEFITS TO NINETY DAYS 
 
  GM Currie presented the staff report. This modification is to extend 

Unclassified job-connected injury benefits from 60 days to 90 days to 
bridge the benefit to the start of Long Term Disability Benefits. 

 
Action On a motion made by Director Toy and seconded by Director Handley, the 

Board approved modifying the Unclassified Rules and Regulations to 
extend job connected injury benefits to ninety days. The motion carried 
unanimously.  

  

Page 5 of 105



USD

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
January 13, 2014 

Page 3 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

9. APPROVING POLICY NO. 5310, REVISING THE CRIMINAL 
BACKGROUND CHECK POLICY 
Rich Cortes explained that this revision is in response to Department of 
Justice requirements. 

Action On a motion made by Director Handley and seconded by Director 
Fernandez, the Board approved Policy No. 5310, revising the Criminal 
Background Check Policy. The motion carried unanimously.  
 

 10. RESOLUTION NO. 2723, ORDERING, CALLING, PROVIDING FOR 
AND GIVING NOTICE OF A GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD IN 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, ALAMEDA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA, ON 
JUNE 3, 2014 FOR THE PURPOSE OF ELECTING TWO DIRECTORS 

 
  GM Currie presented the report for both Items 10 and 11. Director Lathi 

inquired if it was possible for the board to act in one motion adopting Items 
10 and 11 simultaneously. Attorney O’Hara assured her it was preferable 
to adopting them one at a time. 

 
 

11. RESOLUTION NO. 2724, ORDERING THE CONSOLIDATION OF THE 
UNION SANITARY DISTRICT GENERAL ELECTION ON JUNE 3, 2014 
WITH THE DIRECT PRIMARY ELECTION TO BE HELD ON JUNE 3, 
2014, AND REQUESTING THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
COUNTY OF ALAMEDA TO CONSOLIDATE SAID GENERAL 
DISTRICT ELECTION WITH THE SAID DIRECT PRIMARY ELECTION 
TO BE HELD ON SAID DATE 

 
Action On a motion made by Director Kite and seconded by Director Fernandez, 

the Board approved Item 10, Resolution No. 2723, and Item 11, 
Resolution No. 2724, Ordering the June 3, 2014 Election, and Ordering 
the Consolidation of said Election with the County of Alameda. The 
motion carried unanimously.  

  

Page 6 of 105



USD

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
January 13, 2014 
Page 4 
 
 

 
 
 

 12. RESOLUTION NO. 2725, ACCEPTING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 
I-680 AT SABERCAT RD. SANITARY SEWER RELOCATION PROJECT 
FROM RANGER PIPELINES, INC. AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT TO RECORD A NOTICE OF 
COMPLETION 

 
Sami Ghossain presented the report. All disputes regarding delays and 
changed conditions have been resolved, and total change orders are 
031%. The District was made whole for additional inspection costs.  
 

Action On a motion made by Director Handley and seconded by Director Toy, the 
Board approved Resolution No. 2725, Accepting the Construction of the I-
680 at Sabercat Rd. Sanitary Sewer Relocation Project from Ranger 
Pipelines, Inc. and Authorizing the Attorney for the District to Record a 
Notice of Completion. The motion carried unanimously.  

 
13. RESOLUTION NO. 2726, ACCEPTING THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE 

CAST IRON LINING PROJECT, PHASE V FROM SOUTHWEST 
PIPELINE & TRENCHLESS CORP. AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ATTORNEY FOR THE DISTRICT TO RECORD A NOTICE OF 
COMPLETION 

 
Sami Ghossain presented the report. Unanticipated groundwater 
conditions resulted in additional work. Total change orders for the project 
were 3.4%. 
 
A lateral was inadvertently blocked during construction resulting in minor 
damage, the costs of which were paid by the Contractor. The Contractor 
also paid USD crew costs. 
 
Directors Kite, Lathi and Fernandez inquired about liability issues and the 
process of making a claim. GM Currie and Andy Morrison informed them 
of past practices. 
 

Action On a motion made by Director Fernandez and seconded by Director 
Handley, the Board Adopted Resolution No. 2726, accepting the 
construction of the Cast Iron Lining Project, Phase V from Southwest 
Pipeline & Trenchless Corp. and authorized the Attorney for the District to 
record a Notice of Completion. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 

Page 7 of 105



USD

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
January 13, 2014 

Page 5 
 

14. EMC STORAGE AREA NETWORK EARLY REPLACEMENT 
 
 Rich Cortes presented the report. Due to excessive costs required to 

expand and maintain this data storage equipment, staff is recommending 
early replacement. 

 
15. CHECK REGISTER 
 

The Board had no questions. 
 

 
16. COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS 
 
 The following Committees met:  Budget & Finance; Personnel; 

Legal/Community Affairs; Construction. 
 
GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT  

 
 Mr. Currie reported the following: 

a. The Private Sewer Lateral Program is continuing. The group is now 
finalizing documents for homeowners and a brochure that will go to the 
three cities, explaining the program. 

b. Ed McCormick, Sami Ghossain and Michelle Powell will be going to 
CASA in Indian Wells this Wednesday through Friday. GM Currie will 
not be going this time. 

c. A new employee Security Procedure has been put in place, which 
states that on the first day an employee is placed on administrative 
leave or on suspension, all access devices to District facilities will be 
surrendered to the District. 

d. There were no SSO’s for the month of December. 
e. Dave Livingston attended the newly reconstituted Union City Disaster 

Council, and a representative of USD will continue to attend from now 
on. 
 

 

18. OTHER BUSINESS 
 

 Director Toy attended the ACWD Finance Authority meeting on January 9, 
2014. Officers were reinstated for 2014. 

 
 Director Kite attended the Alameda County Special Districts Association 

meeting last week. County Supervisor Valle made a presentation. 
  

Page 8 of 105



USD

Minutes of the Board of Directors Meeting 
January 13, 2014 
Page 6 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
19. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 At 7:36 p.m., the Board adjourned to a Closed Session in the Boardroom 

to discuss the performance of the General Manager for 2013, 
(Government Code Section 54957.) Attorney O’Hara read the disclosure 
statement and indicated that compensation may not be discussed in 
Closed Session. 

 
At 8:02 p.m., the Board adjourned to a Closed Session on Wednesday, 
January 15, 2014 at 6:30 p.m. in the Alvarado Conference Room to 
Continue the Performance Evaluation of the General Manager for 2013 
(Calif. Govt. Code 54957.) 
 
The Board will then adjourn to the next Regular Meeting on January 27, 
2014 at 7:00 p.m. in the Boardroom. 
  

 
 
SUBMITTED:     ATTEST: 
 
____________________    ____________________ 
TOM GRAVES     JENNIFER TOY 
DISTRICT CLERK     SECRETARY 
 
        
APPROVED: 
 
____________________ 
ANJALI LATHI 
PRESIDENT 
 

Adopted this 27th day of January, 2014. 

Page 9 of 105



USD

GM-1 

GENERAL MANAGER’S SUMMARY 
 
 

Below is a summary of major activities that occurred at the District during December 
2013. 

 
ODOR COMPLAINTS:  There were 3 odor complaints during the month of December, 
one of which was related to USD operations.  A resident on Alvarado Blvd. reported a 
chlorine bleach odor.  We believe this was due to maintenance work on the odor 
scrubbers. 
 
SAFETY:  There were no accidents or injuries during the month. Employees have 
worked 329 days without an OSHA reportable accident or injury. 
 
FINANCIAL:  USD received the first payment for Sewer Service Charges from Alameda 
County in the amount of $22 million. 
 
COLLECTION SYSTEM:  The group completed the month of December with no spills.  
Two new “smart” manhole covers were delivered for installation this month to assist with 
monitoring for wet weather flow management and indication of potential sewer 
blockages. 
 
PLANT OPERATIONS:  Dave Livingston represented USD at the Solano County Biosolids 
Land Application stakeholder’s group meeting.  No significant changes anticipated in the next 
year.  A near miss occurred where a large circuit breaker providing power to the Admin. Building 
and Field Services Building malfunctioned. FMC, Plant Operations, and the CIP team 
coordinated replacement of the breaker, which required several facilities to be taken out of 
service.  The operation went very smoothly. 
 
PROJECTS:  Interviews were conducted with RMC and Environmental Services Assoc. 
(ESA) for the Hayward Marsh restoration study.  The group selected RMC for the 
project.  The Cogeneration project construction is proceeding smoothly. 
 
STAFFING & PERSONNEL:  Jeff Barton, plant operator, turned in his resignation, 
indicating he is moving to Oregon.  Jim McPherson, Technical Training Coordinator 
retired.  Steve Bowman was selected as the new Technical Training Program Manager.  
TSCS Administrative Assistant Mary Pedro retired. 
 
G.M. ACTIVITIES:  For the month of December, the GM was involved in the following: 
 

• Continuing work on the Crisis Communication Plan. 
• Conducted final review and signed Memorandum of Understanding with Union. 
• Participated in interviews of consultants for the Hayward Marsh Restoration Project. 
• External meetings included EBDA and General Manager of ACWD.  Internal meetings 

included Safety Committee, Alternate Compensation Task Force, Records Management 
Committee and Leadership Program mentoring sessions. 

• Deputy GM completed a four-session training program with Rich Cortes, Maria Scott and 
Debi Kull on USD budget and finance. 

Page 10 of 105



USD

GM-1 

 
 
 

Page 11 of 105



USD

HOURS WORKED AND LEAVE TIME BY WORK GROUP
June 29,2013 to December 13, 2013

Reg. Total Historical FY13
DIVISION Hours Lt Duty O/T Leaves* Sick STD WC Sick STD WC Average Number 

of Employees
General Manager Staff 3,195 4 525 72 110 133

14% 1.9% 1.7%

Business Service 18,887 1 2,433 214 14 713 211
11% 1.0% 0.1% 1.6% 0.5% Current Number of

Vacant Positions (1)
Technical Service 26,439 57 3,919 644 231 2,190 499 2

13% 2.1% 0.8% 3.4% 0.8%

Collection System 24,317 1,552 5,013 795 330 1 1,565 235 124
17% 2.7% 1.1% 0.0% 2.5% 0.4% 0.2% Hours Worked Per

Week Per Employee (2)
Treatment & Disposal 19,012 548 3,967 558 320 971 144 35.20

17% 2.4% 1.4% 2.0% 0.3%

FMC 17,135 1,164 2,786 440 1,265 74 33 Projected Average
14% 2.2% 3.1% 0.2% 0.1% Annual Sick Leave

Per Employee (3)
Totals 108,986 3,325 18,642 2,723 895 1 6,814 1,163 157 44.38
% 85.4% 2.6% 14.6% 2.1% 0.7% 0.0% 2.4% 0.5% 1.3%

(1)  Current vacancies include: Business Services (0), Collections (1), FMC (0), T&D (0), TSCS (1)

 

(2)  An employee using 3 weeks vacation, 11 holidays, 2 HEC days and 40 hours of sick leave will work an average of 34.9 hours per week over the course of a year.  

     With four weeks vacation, 34.2 hours per week.

(3)  Target goal for sick leave incentive program is 47 hours per employee per year.

Page 12 of 105



USD

ODOR REPORT 
December 2013 

During the recording period from December 01, 2013 through December 31, 2013, there were three 
odor related service requests received by the District. 

City:  Fremont 
Complaint Details: 1. 

After I found no smell inside, I checked our MH's outside and inspected the private business MH.  
At the private MH and @ M20002, N20020, I found Ch 4 1% LEL readings on the gas tech. You 
could also smell gas that smelled like paint thinner.  At M20003 and M20004, the gas tech was 
reading 2% Ch4 LEL with the same gas smell.  Checked other MH's with zero readings on the 
gas tech.  Called Shawn and he told me to notify EC the next day of my findings.   
 
EC responded to the odor complaint on Thursday 12/5/13 at Bodycote 4240 Technology Dr. in 
Fremont.  Bodycote performs vacuum brazing as a job shop.  Bodycote receives machine parts 
from clients and uses a Crest clean line consisting of an ultrasonic soap dip tank followed by 
rinse to remove machine oil.  The parts undergo a series of heat treatment steps and furnace 
vacuum brazing of aluminum, copper, and other alloys in support of the medical, semi-conductor, 
and aerospace industries.  Hydrogen gas is burned off to roof exhaust.  No organic solvents are 
used in cleaning or bright-dipping.  Finish cleaning steps are conducted by Clean Science of 
Fremont.  Bodycote has two sanitary connections in the production area: a hard plumbed hand 
sink and the Crest ultrasonic bath which drop-discharges with an air gap to a floor sink.  It was 
from the floor sink that Bodycote employees smelled a "gasoline type" odor on Tuesday 12/3/13. 
One employee on the second floor experienced a headache.   
  
We used a gas tech to determine if any gases were present or if an oxygen deficiency existed at 
the hand sink and floor sink; the gas tech did not detect any abnormality.  We interviewed Dan 
Swan, Production Manager of Bodycote, who said that they don’t use any gasoline or solvents in 
the process.  We also checked two facility manholes in the front of Bodycote’s property; the gas 
tech did not register any abnormalities.   
  
Bodycote has neighboring facilities: to the West is a machine shop KNT Manufacturing, across 
the street to the North is Hewlett-Packard producing data storage units, behind Bodycote to the 
South is another machine shop Reliance Machine Products, and to the East is Fremont Unified 
School District Administration Building which was undergoing renovation of the roof on Thursday 
12/5/13.  We interviewed the roofing worker who told us that the roofing tools are cleaned with 
diesel fuel.  So, we inquired with the site foreman how the roof tar was removed from the tools.  
He told us that they use a product - Goof Off.  We asked if they have recently used the product 
onsite.  He said that they have not used the product yet because they were just starting the job.  
We instructed him not to discharge any of the Goof Off to the sanitary sewer or the storm drain 
as the material can be detected and that we were responding to a complaint of odors in the area.  
He assured me that the tools from the job site will be placed in a plastic bag to be cleaned at 
their shop. 
  
We notified Dan Swan that we could not detect any odors on Thursday 12/5/13 and that it was 
possibly an episodic "one-time" occurrence, but if Bodycote detects the odor again to please 
contact us. 

Response and Follow-up: 
Clear Weather: 

Wind Speed:  5 mph 
Temperature:   50 Degrees F 

West Wind (from): 

Time:    6:45 am 
Location:   
Date:  12/3/2013 

 

Gene of Bodycote Reported By: TECHNOLOGY DR 

Page 13 of 105



USD

 City:  Fremont 
Complaint Details: 2. 

Inspected manholes, mains and storm drain inlet and found no signs of any odor on our gas 
tech.  We left a message on the complainant's phone, our USD brochures and told them to call 
us back should any odor be detected again. 

Response and Follow-up: 
Clear Weather: 

Wind Speed:  2 mph 
Temperature:   62 Degrees F 

West Wind (from): 

Time:   12:42 pm 
Location:   
Date:  12/13/2013 

 

N/A Reported By: TERRA COTTA CR 

City:  Union City 
Complaint Details: 3. 

Customer reported chlorine smell.  Scrubbers were being replaced and put back into service just 
before the call.  Plant Operators investigated and detected a slight chlorine odor.  Operators 
performed follow-up investigation on 12/26/13 and did not detect any residual chlorine smell. 

Response and Follow-up: 
Clear Weather: 

Wind Speed:  3 mph 
Temperature:   57 Degrees F 

West Wind (from): 

Time:   12:00 pm 
Location:   
Date:  12/25/2013 

 

Yu Wang Reported By: ALVARADO BL 

Page 14 of 105



USD

#

#

#

#

#!

!

#

#

#

#

#

!

#

^

^

^

!

^

#
!

#

#

^

#

##

!

#

!

#

^

^

#

^

#

^

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Fremont
Newark

Union City

Location of Odor Reports
January to December 2013

.0 1 2 3 4 50.5
Miles

Legend
Odor Complaints: December 2013

Odor Complaints: Jan. - Nov. 2013
No odor found (1)

Odor found, not related to USD (7)

Odor found, USD resolved (7)

No odor found (20)

#

!

^

#

! Odor found, not related to USD (0)

^ Odor found, USD resolved (1)

2. No odor found3. Odor found, USD resolved

1. Odor found, resolution in progress

^ Odor found, resolution in progress (1)

Page 15 of 105



USD

 
 
 
 

 
 

• The Quality Coordinator presented team and organizational orientations to new employees. 
• The Quality Coordinator continued to facilitate discussions on teams at USD Management 

meetings. 
• The Quality Coordinator presented the 1st quarter FY 14 BSC report to the Board of Directors. 
• The Quality Coordinator gathered information on USD for a benchmarking project being 

conducted by the city of Atlanta. 
• The Human Resources Administrator, working with the negotiating team, completed the 

Memorandum of Understanding.  
• The Deferred Compensation Committee sponsored a workshop on the 457 Roth IRA. 
• Sr. IT Analyst made the video for Jim McPherson’s retirement party. 
• Hansen 8 Go Live. 
• iPACS (new EC management system) user acceptance testing (re)started. 
• New fuel island is completed. 
 

 
 
 

Performance Measures 
 

AVERAGE MONTHLY YIELD 
 

       

0.00%

0.25%

0.50%

0.75%

1.00%

Average Monthly Yield 

LAIF 1Yr Rolling Avg Treasury USD Yield

Business Services Group  
Activities Report 
December 2013 

Page 16 of 105



USD

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT

FY 2014    Year-to-date as of 12/31/13 50% of year elapsed
Audited

Revenues % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Rec'd Actuals 6/30/13

  Capacity Fees $2,300,000 $2,402,768 104% $2,864,810
  Sewer Service Charges 44,887,853 22,691,519 51% 42,389,872
  ECB Revenues 765,000 446,387 58% 820,386
  Interest 321,000 179,310 56% 618,348
  Misc. (incl. ann. LAVWMA pymnt, PG&E rebates) 289,500 193,343 67% 343,415

 Subtotal Revenues $48,563,353 $25,913,327 53% $47,036,831

  SRF Loan Proceeds (Prim Clarif. Boyce) 1,000,000 1,648,140 165% 4,118,084

Total Revenues + SRF Proceeds $49,563,353 $27,561,467 56% $51,154,915

Expenses % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

  Capital Improvement Program:
       Capacity Projects $5,220,000 $2,419,889 46% $2,738,698
       Renewal & Repl. Projects (incl. escrow) 12,285,000 8,042,659 65% 11,696,467
  Expenditure Control Budget (ECB) 32,100,356 15,038,138 47% 29,414,193
  Non-ECB 759,500 170,614 22% 701,075
  Retiree Medical (Annual Required Contribution) 462,852 231,426 50% 445,724
  Vehicle & Equipment 1,089,734 718,067 66% 589,238
  Information Systems 1,101,990 423,275 38% 657,050
  Plant & Pump Station R&R 250,000 197,237 79% 174,553
  Pretreatment Fund 7,000 1,882 27% 6,137
  County Fee for Sewer Service Charge Admin. 106,000 52,780 50% 105,251
  Debt Servicing:
     SRF Loans (Irv.,Wilw, LHH, Plant, Cedar, NPS, Sub1) 4,678,000 1,156,182 25% 4,086,647

Total Expenses $58,060,432 $28,452,149 49% $50,615,034

Total Revenue & Proceeds less Expenses ($8,497,079) ($890,682) $539,882

Gross ECB Expenses by Work Group % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

Board of Directors $190,063 $61,620 32% $156,099
General Manager/Admin. 1,182,404 628,800 53% 835,685
Business Services 4,501,787 2,198,183 49% 4,171,426
Collection Services 5,587,778 2,644,097 47% 5,304,088
Tech Support & Cust. Services 5,251,559 2,537,761 48% 4,908,778
Treatment & Disposal Services 9,889,975 4,532,970 46% 9,168,756
Fabrication, Maint. & Construction 5,496,790 2,434,706 44% 4,869,362

Total $32,100,356 $15,038,138 47% $29,414,193

ECB Expenses by Type % of  Last Year
Budget Actual Budget Used Actuals

Personnel (incl D&E) $21,948,372 $10,696,023 49% (50%)* $20,190,171
Repairs & Maintenance 2,000,012 728,874 36% 1,826,148
Supplies & Matls (chemicals, small tools) 2,314,095 1,111,502 48% 2,304,201
Outside Services (utilities, biosolids, legal) 5,644,877 2,457,353 44% 5,091,924
Fixed Assets 193,000 44,386 23% 1,750

Total $32,100,356 $15,038,138 47% $29,414,193

* Personnel Budget Target

Page 17 of 105



USD

 
 

 
   

 
      

           
  

2,300,000 

44,887,853 

765,000 
321,000 

1,289,500 2,402,768 

22,691,519 

446,387 
179,310 

1,841,483 

$0
$5,000,000

$10,000,000
$15,000,000
$20,000,000
$25,000,000
$30,000,000
$35,000,000
$40,000,000
$45,000,000
$50,000,000

  Capacity Fees   Sewer Service Charges   ECB Revenues   Interest   Misc. (incl. SRF
proceeds ,  LAVWMA)

USD Revenues  

Budget
Actual

17,505,000 

32,107,356 

759,500 462,852 1,089,734 1,101,990 250,000 4,784,000 
10,462,548 

15,040,020 

170,614 231,426 718,067 423,275 197,237 1,208,962 
$0

$5,000,000
$10,000,000
$15,000,000
$20,000,000
$25,000,000
$30,000,000
$35,000,000

  Capital
Improvement

Proj.

  ECB/PRTM   Non-ECB   Retiree
Medical

  Vehicle &
Equipment

  Information
Systems

  Plant &
Pump Station

R&R

  Debt
Servicing +
Cnty Fee

Total USD Expenses 

Budget
Actual

190,063 1,182,404 

4,501,787 
5,587,778 5,251,559 

9,889,975 

5,496,790 

61,620 628,800 
2,198,183 

2,644,097 2,537,761 

4,532,970 

2,434,706 

$0

$2,000,000

$4,000,000

$6,000,000

$8,000,000

$10,000,000

$12,000,000

Board GM/Admin. BS CS TS&CS T&D FMC

ECB Expenses by Work Group 

Budget
Actual

21,948,372 

2,000,012 2,314,095 

5,644,877 

193,000 

10,696,023 

728,874 1,111,502 2,457,353 
44,386 

$0

$5,000,000

$10,000,000

$15,000,000

$20,000,000

$25,000,000

Personnel (incl D&E) Repairs &
Maintenance

Operating Supplies &
Matls

Outside Services Fixed Assets

ECB Expenses by Type 

Budget
Actual

Page 18 of 105



USD

 

 

 

Maturity 
Range 

Face 
Amount/Shares 

YTM @ 
Cost Cost Value 

Days To 
Maturity 

% of 
Portfolio Market Value Book Value 

Duration To 
Maturity 

0-1 Month 1,500,000.00 0.610 1,569,840.00 15 7.22 1,502,490.00 1,502,771.43 0.04 

1-3 Months 2,240,000.00 0.445 2,315,820.00 71 10.65 2,249,051.16 2,247,655.41 0.20 

3-6 Months 5,420,000.00 0.447 5,454,755.64 152 25.09 5,433,141.45 5,425,986.10 0.42 

6-9 Months 1,245,000.00 0.783 1,241,850.00 222 5.71 1,243,203.25 1,242,305.00 0.61 

9-12 Months 2,725,000.00 0.434 2,725,624.00 316 12.53 2,730,400.17 2,725,220.19 0.86 

1-2 Years 6,220,000.00 0.644 6,439,443.40 523 29.61 6,388,613.65 6,377,091.11 1.41 

2-3 Years 2,000,000.00 0.540 1,996,840.00 880 9.18 1,988,312.50 1,996,963.99 2.40 

Total / Average 21,350,000.00 0.543 21,744,173.04 335 100 21,535,212.18 21,517,993.23 0.91 

 

All Portfolio Holdings Distribution by Asset Class 

Operating Fund Holdings Distribution by Asset Class 

Operating Fund Maturity Distribution 

Page 19 of 105



USD

Union Sanitary District
Board Report - Holdings
Report Format: By Transaction
Group By: Asset Class
Portfolio/Report Group: All Portfolios
As of 12/31/2013

Agencies

FHLB 0.4 
6/27/2014 313379N47 Moodys-

Aaa 6/6/2012 2,000,000.00 1,999,980.00 0.400 2,002,460.00 0.401 6/27/2014 4.09

FHLB 2.375 
3/14/2014 3133XWKV0 Moodys-

Aaa 3/21/2012 2,000,000.00 2,075,820.00 2.375 2,008,980.00 0.450 3/14/2014 4.25

FHLMC 0.5 
6/20/2016-14 3134G4N38 Moodys-

Aaa 12/20/2013 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.500 996,750.00 0.500 6/20/2014 6/20/2016 2.05

FNMA 1 
5/16/2014-11 31398A6A5 Moodys-

Aaa 3/21/2012 925,000.00 934,795.64 1.000 928,265.25 0.505 5/16/2014 1.91

Sub Total / 
Average 5,925,000.00 6,010,595.64 1.192 5,936,455.25 0.450 12.30

CAMP

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 None 5/31/2011 9,785.86 9,785.86 0.060 9,785.86 0.060 N/A N/A 0.02

Sub Total / 
Average 9,785.86 9,785.86 0.060 9,785.86 0.060 0.02

Certificates of Deposit

Ally Bank 0.75
5/16/2014 02005QF24 None 5/16/2012 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.750 245,471.40 0.750 5/16/2014 0.50

Apple Bank 0.55 
6/6/2014 037830LH7 None 6/6/2012 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.550 250,304.80 0.550 6/6/2014 0.51

Bank of India NY 
0.5 7/2/2014 06278CLN3 NR 12/31/2013 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.500 245,252.45 0.500 7/2/2014 0.50

Discover Bank 0.5 
6/11/2015 254671D72 NR 12/24/2013 240,000.00 239,918.40 0.500 240,178.27 0.523 6/11/2015 0.49

Fifth Third Bank 
0.4 2/20/2014 316777GL9 None 2/20/2013 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.400 240,071.16 0.400 2/20/2014 0.49

GE Capital Bank 
0.4 10/17/2014 36163CFX3 NR 10/18/2013 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.400 245,058.43 0.400 10/17/2014 0.50

Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @
Cost

Next Call 
Date

Maturity 
Date

% of
Portfolio

Page 20 of 105



USD
GE Capital Retail 
Bank 0.95 
3/16/2015

36157PAU3 None 1/2/2013 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.950 241,522.18 0.950 3/16/2015 0.49

Goldman Sachs 
Bank 0.75 
11/14/2014

38143AU78 None 11/30/2012 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.750 240,760.87 0.750 11/14/2014 0.49

Merrick Bank 0.5 
6/30/2015 5912Y5Y9 NR 12/30/2013 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.500 240,163.20 0.500 6/30/2015 0.49

Sallie Mae Bank 
0.75 11/14/2014 795450QK4 None 11/30/2012 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.750 240,760.87 0.750 11/14/2014 0.49

Sub Total / 
Average 2,425,000.00 2,424,918.40 0.604 2,429,543.63 0.607 4.96

Corporate Issues

Credit Suisse USA
Inc 5.125 
1/15/2014

22541LAM5 Moodys-
A1 1/2/2013 1,500,000.00 1,569,840.00 5.125 1,502,490.00 0.610 1/15/2014 3.21

General Electric 
Capital Corp 2.15 
1/9/2015

36962G5M2 Moodys-
A1 8/16/2013 1,000,000.00 1,021,670.00 2.150 1,018,310.00 0.590 1/9/2015 2.09

General Electric 
Capital Corp 2.375
6/30/2015

36962G5F7 Moodys-
A1 11/30/2012 500,000.00 517,745.00 2.375 513,130.00 0.980 6/30/2015 1.06

General Electric 
Capital Corp 4.875
3/4/2015

36962GP65 Moodys-
A1 9/18/2013 1,000,000.00 1,059,830.00 4.875 1,050,410.00 0.750 3/4/2015 2.17

Internaltional 
Business Machs 
0.45 5/6/2016

459200HL8 Moodys-
AA3 11/26/2013 1,000,000.00 996,840.00 0.450 991,562.50 0.580 5/6/2016 2.04

JP Morgan Chase 
4.75 3/1/2015

46625HCE8 Moodys-
A3

1/2/2013 1,000,000.00 1,079,800.00 4.750 1,046,220.00 1.012 3/1/2015 2.21

Natixis US Finance 
Co 0.426 
8/19/2014

6323A1HK5 Moodys-
A1 11/22/2013 1,000,000.00 996,850.00 0.426 997,950.80 0.853 8/19/2014 2.04

Sub Total / 
Average 7,000,000.00 7,242,575.00 3.126 7,120,073.30 0.743 14.83

LAIF

Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @
Cost

Next Call 
Date

Maturity 
Date

% of
Portfolio

Page 21 of 105



USD
LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 None 4/30/2011 27,098,527.47 27,098,527.47 0.264 27,098,527.47 0.264 N/A N/A 55.47

Sub Total / 
Average 27,098,527.47 27,098,527.47 0.264 27,098,527.47 0.264 55.47

Treasury

T-Note 0.375 
11/15/2014 912828RQ5 Moodys-

Aaa 5/25/2012 2,000,000.00 2,000,624.00 0.375 2,003,820.00 0.362 11/15/2014 4.10

T-Note 1 
5/15/2014 912828QM5 Moodys-

Aaa 3/21/2012 2,000,000.00 2,024,980.00 1.000 2,006,640.00 0.416 5/15/2014 4.15

T-Note 1.375 
11/30/2015 912828PJ3

Moodys-
Aaa 12/20/2013 2,000,000.00 2,040,480.00 1.375 2,038,680.00 0.330 11/30/2015 4.18

Sub Total / 
Average 6,000,000.00 6,066,084.00 0.920 6,049,140.00 0.369 12.42

Total / 
Average 48,458,313.33 48,852,486.37 0.901 48,643,525.51 0.388 100

Description CUSIP/Ticker
Credit

Rating 1
Settlement 

Date
Face 

Amount/Shares Cost Value
Coupon 

Rate Market Value
YTM @
Cost

Next Call 
Date

Maturity 
Date

% of
Portfolio

Page 22 of 105

debik
Typewritten Text
All investment actions executed since the last report have been made in full compliance with the District's Investment Policy.The District will meet its expenditure obligations for the next six months.Market value sources are the LAIF, CAMP, and BNY Mellon monthly statements.

debik
Typewritten Text



USD

Union Sanitary District
Board Report - Activity
Portfolio/Report Group: All Portfolios
From 12/1/2013 To 12/31/2013

BUY

Bank of India NY 0.5 7/2/2014 06278CLN3 245,000.00 245,000.00 0.00 0.500 0.500 12/31/2013 245,000.00

Discover Bank 0.5 6/11/2015 254671D72 240,000.00 239,918.40 42.74 0.500 0.523 12/24/2013 239,961.14

FHLMC 0.5 6/20/2016-14 3134G4N38 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.500 0.500 12/20/2013 1,000,000.00

Merrick Bank 0.5 6/30/2015 5912Y5Y9 240,000.00 240,000.00 0.00 0.500 0.500 12/30/2013 240,000.00

T-Note 1.375 11/30/2015 912828PJ3 2,000,000.00 2,040,480.00 1,510.99 1.375 0.330 12/20/2013 2,041,990.99

Sub Total / Average 3,725,000.00 3,765,398.40 1,553.73 3,766,952.13

CALLED

FNMA 0.42 6/5/2015-13 3135G0SE4 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.420 0.000 12/5/2013 2,000,000.00

Sub Total / Average 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 2,000,000.00

DEPOSIT

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 0.52 0.52 0.00 0.000 12/31/2013 0.52

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 21,000,000.00 21,000,000.00 0.00 0.000 12/13/2013 21,000,000.00

Sub Total / Average 21,000,000.52 21,000,000.52 0.00 21,000,000.52

INTEREST

Apple Bank 0.55 6/6/2014 037830LH7 0.00 0.00 689.38 0.550 0.000 12/6/2013 689.38

CAMP LGIP LGIP4000 0.00 0.00 0.52 0.000 12/31/2013 0.52

FHLB 0.4 6/27/2014 313379N47 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 0.400 0.000 12/6/2013 4,000.00

FNMA 0.42 6/5/2015-13 3135G0SE4 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 0.420 0.000 12/5/2013 4,200.00

General Electric Capital Corp 2.375
6/30/2015 36962G5F7 0.00 0.00 5,937.50 2.375 0.000 12/30/2013 5,937.50

Sub Total / Average 0.00 0.00 14,827.40 14,827.40

WITHDRAW

Description CUSIP/Ticker
Face

Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends
Coupon

Rate
YTM @ 
Cost

Settlement
Date Total

Page 23 of 105



USD
LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 0.00 0.000 12/6/2013 1,000,000.00

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 1,700,000.00 1,700,000.00 0.00 0.000 12/19/2013 1,700,000.00

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 2,000,000.00 2,000,000.00 0.00 0.000 12/20/2013 2,000,000.00

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.000 12/23/2013 400,000.00

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 800,000.00 800,000.00 0.00 0.000 12/27/2013 800,000.00

LAIF LGIP LGIP1002 900,000.00 900,000.00 0.00 0.000 12/30/2013 900,000.00

Sub Total / Average 6,800,000.00 6,800,000.00 0.00 6,800,000.00

Description CUSIP/Ticker
Face

Amount/Shares Principal Interest/Dividends
Coupon

Rate
YTM @ 
Cost

Settlement
Date Total

Page 24 of 105



USD

             Union Sanitary District's Internal Retiree Medical Fund
             Quarterly Report

  For Period Ended 12/31/13

Fund Balance 9/30/13: $354,061.40

Revenues: 0.00

Expenses:

Net Medical Reimbursments 600.58

Transfers Out:

11/15/13 CalPERS OPEB Trust Annual Required Contrib. (ARC) (115,713.00)
(payment #2 of 4)

Ending Fund Balance 12/31/13: $238,948.98

Page 25 of 105



USD

Union Sanitary District
CERBT Strategy 2
Entity #:  SKB7-6011550262
Quarter Ended December 31, 2013

 

Please note that the Grand Total is your actual fund account balance at the end of the period, including all accrued Contributions and Distributions. Please review your statement promptly. All information contained in your statement will be considered
 true and accurate unless you contact us within 30 days of receipt of this statement. If you have questions about the validity of this information, please contact CERBT4U@calpers.ca.gov.

 

295,695.358 295,695.358

$3,817,395.22 $3,749,288.66
12.90989212.909892Period Ending Unit Value

11.95010212.497088Period Beginning Unit Value

(11,179.377)

18,531.620

288,343.115

(5,667.325)

9,037.409

292,325.274

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Units

Unit Sales for Withdrawals

Unit Purchases from Contributions

Beginning Units

Unit Value Summary:Market Value Summary:

$3,817,395.22$3,817,395.22Grand Total

(139,073.98)

(2,745.12)

0.00

282,058.77

231,426.00

$3,377,622.99

(70,967.42)

(1,401.68)

0.00

120,836.59

115,713.00

$3,653,214.73

Year to DateCurrent Period

Ending Balance

Distribution

Admin Expense

Other

Investment Earnings

Contribution

Beginning Balance

QTD Fiscal QTD Fiscal

YTD Accrual 0.00 68,106.56

Transfer IN

Transfer Out

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

Unit Transfer In

Unit Transfer Out

0.000

0.000

0.000

0.000

1

Page 26 of 105



USD

Statement of Transaction Detail for the Quarter Ending 12/31/2013

Union Sanitary District

Entity #:  SKB7-6011550262

Date Description Amount Unit Value Units NotesCheck/Wire

10/04/2013 Distribution ($70,967.42) $12.522207 (5,667.325)   

11/15/2013 Contribution $115,713.00 $12.803780 9,037.409 wire 
2013111500084
715

 

If you have any questions or comments regarding the new statement format please contact at CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

Client Contact:

CERBT4U@CalPERS.ca.gov

2

Page 27 of 105



USD

COLLECTION SERVICES  
ACTIVITIES REPORT 

December 2013 
    
Progress/Accomplishments     
           

• Completed 103,821 feet of cleaning and 29,828 feet of televising of sewer lines in December 
• Responded to 33 service request calls in December 
• Completed a total of 6 main repairs in December 
• Marked and located all sewer lines (Underground Service Alerts) 
• Provided support on the following projects: I-680 Crossing, Hansen 8, Lateral Condition 

Assessment, and Plant Shut Downs 
• Participated in CASSE benchmarking meetings 
• Participated in a BACWA meeting 
• Continued training of 2 Collection System Worker I employees 
• Slowed a bit on our progress on catching up on 72 Month Cleaning and Inspection PMP 
• Converted the SSMP to PDF and put District’s website 
• Completed 397 days in a row with no injuries 
• Recognized the Work Group for going year without an injury 
• Changed TV Inspection to NASSCO PACP format 
• Continued Recruitment for CSW I  
• Provided training on By-Pass pumping 
 
Training for Collections included;  

SOP CS535 CB-24 Paving Compactor (roller), SOP CS543 Loading and Moving Loads SOP CS114-
3 Pavement Saw, 2100 Plus Vactor truck awareness training, and Safety Star Points shared and 
discussed topics from Safety meeting. 
 
Future Planning 
 

• Continue effort of  to catch up on 72 Month Cleaning and Inspection PMP 
• Evaluate Phase II of 72 Month Pilot TV after rinsing    

 
Performance Measures 
 

  
 

Page 28 of 105



USD

                              
Other Collection Services Status Data: 
 
Support Team Work Order Status: 
 

        
C/S Maintenance Status: 
  
  

  

   
Page 29 of 105



USD

















Future Planning













Present the Treatment Plant Energy Audit recommendations to the ET.

Research the need for a VOC permit to support coating opportunities.

Other

Participated in the BCDC Adapting to Rising Tides field trip to the Hayward 
shoreline area.

Co-gen system produced 18% of power consumed for the month of December.

Provided Facility Plan, Contingency Plan and Spill Response Plan information to 
EBDA  for NPDES annual reporting.

Present the Biosolids Dewaterability study results to the ET.
Complete annual NPDES reporting for the Old Alameda Creek and coordinate 
and provide information for annual NPDES reporting for the Hayward Marsh and 
Old Alameda Creek permits.

Selected RMC as consultant for the Hayward Marsh Rehabilitation Options 
study.
Participated in the review of the RMC Local Limits draft study report.
Provided training to TPO staff on energency wet weather outfall sampling 
protocols.
Reviewed the Biosolids Dewaterability Study results and discussed with Carollo 
Engineers.

Provide annual updates to BAAQMD for plant and pump stations.

Treatment & Disposal
Activities Report
December 2013

Progress/Accomplishments

Completed 87% preventive maintenance activities for the month of December.
Maintained 100% compliance with NPDES permits.

Page 30 of 105



USD

Performance Measurements

0

300

600

900

1200

1500

1800

2100

2400

2700

3000

kw
h/

M
G

 

Plant kwh per Million Gallons 

kwh/MG Purchased kwh/MG Generated Target

0

250

500

750

1000

1250

1500

1750
TPO PM WO's Completed vs Pending 

Completed Pending

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

30000

35000

40000

45000

50000

Co-gen Energy Value 

Page 31 of 105



USD

Parameter

SS 30 mg/l
BOD 25 mg/l
F. Coliform 500, 5-Day Log Mean

1100, 90th Percentile

Copper 78 µg/l
Nickel 79 µg/l
Mercury 0.066 µg/l
Cyanide < 3.0 42 µg/l

Monthly Average NPDES Permit Limits

Operational/NPDES Performance

40 - 117

20

3.7
5.8

9

63 - 225

0.00473

22

24

26

28

30
m

g/
d 

Flow 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

Dec-12 Jan-13 Feb-13 Mar-13 Apr-13 May-13 Jun-13 Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13

Results 

EFF. SS CBOD SS Limit CBOD Limit

Page 32 of 105



USD











Future Planning
 Install air bleed and drain piping at Boyce Pump Station




Other




Install Odor Control Mister System

Installed repaired blower #9 motor
Completed 72 corrective maintenance work orders for the month of December

Rebuild and install Newark Pump Station #2 pump

Refurbish Odor Scrubber Fan #9

New Generator Training
Tim Teale will attend certification class for Coating Inspector

FMC
Activities Report
December 2013

Progress/Accomplishments
Completed 94% preventive maintenance activities for the month of December

Replace Internalift #3 gearbox

Page 33 of 105



USD

Performance Measurements

0

25

50

75

100

125

150

N
o.

  o
f  

W
O

s 

Number of Work Orders Initiated & Completed Within Month 

Initiated Completed

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

140

160

N
o.

 o
f W

os
 

Number of Work Orders over 90 Days 

# WO's Target

0

5

10

15

20

Jul-13 Aug-13 Sep-13 Oct-13 Nov-13 Dec-13 Jan-14 Feb-14 Mar-14 Apr-14 May-14 Jun-14 Jul-14

N
o.

 o
f W

O
s 

Priority A Repairs Required 

Total Target

Page 34 of 105



USD

Number of non-PM Work Orders over 90 Days

Month-Year # WO's Target
Jul-13 114 150
Aug-13 101 150
Sep-13 99 150
Oct-13 82 150
Nov-13 91 150
Dec-13 91 150
Jan-14 150
Feb-14 150
Mar-14 150
Apr-14 150
May-14 150
Jun-14 150
Jul-14 150

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

N
o.

 o
f W

os
 

Jul-
13

Aug-
13

Sep-
13

Oct-
13

Nov-
13

Dec-
13

Jan-
14

Feb-
14

Mar-
14

Apr-
14

May-
14

Jun-
14

Jul-
14

# WO's 114 101 99 82 91 91

Number of non-PM Work Orders over 90 Days 

Page 35 of 105



USD

MONTHLY OPERATIONS REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF DECEMBER 2013 
TECHNICAL SUPPORT WORK GROUP SUMMARY 

 
Capital Improvement Program 

 
Cast Iron Lining Phase V – All field work and punchlist items has been completed. Board 
acceptance scheduled for January 2014. 
 
I-680 @ Sabercat Rd. SS Relocation – Punchlist work and closeout are nearly complete. 
 
Headworks Improvements Project – Board accepted project on December 9, 2013. 
 
RAS Pump Station Piping Improvements Project – 42-inch pipe spool replacement 
scheduled for January 2014.  All other field work and punchlist work has been completed. 
 
Cogeneration Project – Completed concrete installation of the building slab and began 
preparation of concrete installation of the gas conditioning slab.  Began the coating of the 
building structural steel members.  Staff began planning for performing electrical power tests 
to operate the plant on standby generators in advance of upcoming work on the main PG&E 
breaker. 
 
Lift Station No. 1 Improvements Project – Siemens Water Technologies completed startup 
inspections and adjustments to lift Pumps No. 1 and No. 2.  Functional testing of pumps will 
occur in early January.      
 
MCC Replacement Project – Phase 2 – Completed the replacement of MCC 15 located at 
the Alvarado Pump Station.  The Contractor began to run new conduit to facilitate the 
replacement of MCC 14 and MCC 27 at sludge Pump Room Number 4.   
 
 

 
Customer Service 

Trouble Calls dispatched from the Front Desk during business hours: 
Fremont Newark Union City Total 

16 3 2 21 
 
Graphics and Communications 

• Held all internal focus groups to gather input for Public Website Improvements: CIP, EC, 
Customer Service, Collections, HR/Accounting, MMT 

• Developed Private Lateral public outreach materials: Notice to Property Owners, Fact 
Sheet. Also researched sites for Public meetings in neighborhoods 

• Holiday FOG ad in Tri-City Voice 
• Holiday FOG press release uploaded to Fremont, Newark, Union City Patch websites; 

also on USD website “What’s New” page 
• Key messaging meeting with GM to develop crisis plan messages 
• Union City Chamber Board member activities: Christmas tree lighting @ Masonic Home, 

Chamber 50th Celebration (legislators in attendance at both); also regular Board Meeting 
• TESA PIO Meeting: meeting of information officers from all TESA member agencies 

Page 36 of 105



USD

• Contacted ACWD regarding USD adding inserts to water district bills 
• CASA communications committee: prepared with group for Committee discussion groups 

at January conference 
• Updated organizational chart on public website 
• Photo research and design for CAFR report 
• Took photos of anamox project trailer interior at Hayward Marsh 
• Drew winning number from newsletter contest and interviewed for press release 

 
Environmental Compliance 

Pollution Prevention Program 
# of Dental 
Inspections 

# of School Outreach Events  
including Sewer Science 

# of Plant Tours 

10 2 0 
 

Misc. Pollution Prevention (Dental trainings, Plumbing Contractor training, etc.) 
Name of Event Date 

None  
 

Reports (Annual Pollution Prevention, City of Fremont reports, etc.) 
Report Name Date Report Completed and 

Submitted 
None  

  
 
 
Pollution and Prevention 

 Business 
Inspected 

Illicit 
Discharge 

Complaints 

Enforcement Actions 

UR FOG Total  Type UR FOG 
93 23 116 0 Verbal Warning 16 4 
    Notice of Deficiency 0 0 
    Warning Letter 0 2 
    Notices of Violation 10 0 
    Admin Fine 4 0 
    Legal Action 0 0 

 
 

Industrial 
Reports (Annual & Semi-Annual Pretreatment Report, Union City Report, etc.) 

Report Name Date Report Completed and Submitted 
None  

 
Pending Permits 

New Industrial/Groundwater Permits Groundwater/Temporary 
None  

 
 

Page 37 of 105



USD

Permits Issued  
Company Name Date Permit Issued 
Bay Area Circuits December 13, 2013 

West Coast Valet Services December 16, 2013 
 
Industrial Closures  

Company Name Date of Closure 
None  

 
 

Enforcement Action 
Violation IU Name & 

Nature of 
Business 

City  
(F, 
N,  
UC) 

Parameters 
Violated 

Discharge 
concentration 
(mg/L) 

USD/Fed Limit 
Violated 
(mg/L) 

Comments 

WL Blommer 
Chocolate 

UC Non-submittal of 
report 

N/A N/A Violation of reporting 
requirements for 
plumbing diagrams 
and flow balance 
info. 

WL Rich Products 
Corporation 

UC pH 6.3 standard 
units 

7-11 standard 
units 

pH limit range at 
sample point 002 
should be 7-11 per 
permit condition 
G3(2)    

(1) Warning Letter (WL), Notice of Violation (NOV), Administrative Order (AO), Cease & Desist Order 
(C&D), Significant Non Compliance (SNC), (EM) Enforcement Meeting 

(2) Fremont (F)     Newark (N)     Union City (UC) 
(3) Daily Max (DM)   Monthly Average (MA) 

 
Other - Team training, Special Meetings, Conferences, Special Recognition, IAC (topics) 

 
Activity Date of Event Attendees 
Industrial Advisory Committee 
Meeting (Demolition BMPs for 
PCBs) 

December 19, 2013 Clean Sciences, Inc. 
Cyantek  
Evergreen Oil 
Tesla 
Western Digital 
 

 
  

Engineering/Construction 
 Construction Projects Capital 

($1000) 
Scheduled 
Completion 

Completed 
Scope 

Completed 
Time 

Comments for  
Dec. 2013 Activity 

1.  Cast Iron Lining Phase 
V – Curtis 

$385 10/13 100% 100% Punchlist work 
complete. 

2.  Headworks 
Improvements Project – 
Ric 

$1,739 11/13 100% 100% Board accepted 
project on December 
9th. 

3.  I-680 @ Sabercat Rd. 
SS Relocation– Chris E. 

$1,810 11/13 100% 100% Punchlist work and 
closeout nearly 
complete. 

4.  RAS Pump Station 
Piping Improvements – 
Curtis 

$506 11/13 94% 94% 42-inch spool 
replacement in 
January. 

Page 38 of 105



USD

 Construction Projects Capital 
($1000) 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Completed 
Scope 

Completed 
Time 

Comments for  
Dec. 2013 Activity 

5.  Cogeneration Project – 
Raymond 

$10,566 9/14 50% 51% Completed concrete 
installation of the 
building slab.  Began 
coating of building 
structural steel.  
Began planning of 
electrical power tests 
for the plant. 

6.  MCC Replacement 
Project - Phase 2 – 
Chris P. 

$798 4/14 49% 63% Completed 
installation of new 
MCC at APS.   

7.  Internal Lift Station No. 
1 Improvements Project 
– Chris P. 

$747 4/14 77% 62% Siemens completed 
start-up inspections.  
Functional testing will 
occur in early 
January, after the 
Christmas holiday.   

 
Design/Study 

 Design/Study Projects Capital 
($1000) 

Scheduled 
Completion 

Completed 
Scope 

Completed 
Time 

Comments for 
Dec. 2013 Activity 

1 Irvington Basin Master 
Plan Update – Condition 
Assessment - Sami  

$30 11/13 
 

70% 100% Draft final report was 
submitted for review. 

2 Local Limits and 
Wastewater Treatability 
Study - Ric 

$107 12/12 95% 100% Board workshop 
scheduled for Jan 
2014 

3 Jarvis Ave. SS 
Replacement – Chris E. 

$103 2/14 60% 59% 75% design by West 
Yost in process; due 
by Jan. 10th. 

4 Pine St. Easement 
Improvements – Chris 
E. 

N/A N/A N/A N/A Design on hold.  
Trying to secure field 
meeting w/ RWQCB. 

5 Thickener Control 
Building Improvements  
Project – Curtis 

$706 6/13 95% 100% Final bid package 
due in January 2014. 

6 Upper Hetch Hetchy SS 
Rehabilitation – Chris E. 

$233 1/14 75% 81% 90% design by West 
Yost in process; due 
by Jan. 10th. 

7 Primary Digester No. 5 
rehabilitation Project  - 
Derek 

TBD TBD N/A N/A Created draft 
digester cleaning 
notice inviting bids for 
TPO.  Received draft 
task order proposal 
from Waterworks 
Engineers 

 
 

Page 39 of 105



USD

 

 Directors 
 Manny Fernandez 
 Tom Handley 
 Pat Kite 
 Anjali Lathi 
 Jennifer Toy 
  
 Officers 
 Richard B. Currie 
 General Manager 
 District Engineer 
 
 David M. O'Hara 
 Attorney 

  

 
DATE: January 17, 2014 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 

Raymond Chau, CIP Coach 
Curtis Bosick, Associate Engineer 

  
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 8 – Meeting of January 27, 2014 

Resolution No. 2727, Accepting the Construction of the RAS Pump 
Station Piping Improvements Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering 
Construction, Inc. and Authorizing the Attorney for the District to Record 
a Notice of Completion 

 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board accept the construction of the RAS Pump Station Piping 
Improvements Project (Project) from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. 
(APEC) by resolution, and authorize the Attorney for the District to record a Notice of 
Completion at the Alameda County Recorder’s Office. 
 
Background 
 
On January 28, 2013, the Board awarded the Project’s construction contract to APEC in 
the amount of $506,200.  The purpose of the project was to address immediate 
concerns that arose after a condition assessment of the RAS Pump Station. 
 
The Return Activated Sludge (RAS) Pump Station was originally constructed in 1985 
and was later rehabilitated as part of the 1993 Plant Upgrade Project. The facility 
contains five pumps that pump activated sludge from the secondary clarifiers back to 
the aeration basins. 
 
During preliminary design, the rehabilitation of the RAS Pump Station was narrowed 
down to two alternatives: partial rehabilitation and full rehabilitation of the pump station.  
The partial rehabilitation alternative was selected to address the immediate concerns, 
while the full rehabilitation of the pump station would occur at a later time in coordination 

Page 40 of 105



USD

Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 2 

with the future rehabilitation of Secondary Clarifiers 5 & 6. These secondary clarifiers 
feed the RAS Pump Station, and as a result, their operation highly impacts the 
operation of the RAS Pump Station. 
 
The Project scope included the following: 
 

· Replace piping, valves, and appurtenances for the five pump discharge lines;  
· Perform concrete repair of exterior surfaces; 
· Replace wet well access doors with grating; 
· Install a temporary bypass system to facilitate construction of improvements;  
· Drain the existing 42-inch diameter pipeline, remove a 42-inch diameter spool 

located at the RAS Meter Pit, and perform cleaning to facilitate the inspection of 
approximately 260 feet of 42-inch pipe by the District.  All defects discovered 
during the inspection were also to be repaired as part of this project.   

 
Brown and Caldwell completed the design of the Project in December 2012. 
 
Construction Contract 
 
Staff issued the Notice to Proceed to APEC on February 27, 2013.  The 262-day project 
was scheduled to be completed on November 16, 2013.  Staff granted a time extension 
of sixty three (63) additional days to replace a 42-inch corroded pipe section that was 
not discovered until near the end of the project.  APEC substantially completed all 
contract work on January 17, 2014.  The Covello Group provided construction 
management and general inspection services for the project. 
 
Some photos of the completed project are attached. 
 
Change Orders 
 
The Project includes seven (7) Change Orders at a total credit of -$55,047.00, which is 
approximately -11% of the original contract amount.  A summary of some of these 
change orders follows in Table 1: 

    
Table 1 

Change Order Summary 

No. Description Amount 
1 Swing Check Valve Substitution -$28,226.00 
4 Temporary Bulkheads at RAS Pump Station $2,117.00 
5 Reconciliation of Bid Items No. 2, 3, 4 & 5 -$32,426.00 
6 Modifications to Bypass Header $2,188.00 
 Remaining Change Orders $1,300.00 

Change Order Total (Approx. -11% of Contract Amount) -$55,047.00 

Page 41 of 105



USD

Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 3 

Change Order No. 1 was for substituting five (5) APCO Series 250 swing check valves 
in lieu of the APCO Series 6000 swing check valves as required by the Contract 
Specifications.  During the design and shop drawing submittal process the valve 
supplier provided incorrect dimensions for the APCO Series 6000 valves.  This error by 
the supplier resulted in large check valves that would not fit in the space available for 
them.  The design engineer at Brown and Caldwell reviewed and accepted the 
installation of the smaller APCO Series 250 swing check valves, and District’s staff 
negotiated a change order credit for the difference in the price of the valves. 
 
Change Order No. 5 was for the reconciliation of the remaining balances for Bid Items 
No. 2, 3, 4 and 5.  A summary of the work performed and the remaining balances for 
each bid item is as follows: 
 

· Bid Item No. 2 (RAS Pump Station wetwell concrete repair) – The Contractor 
needed to repair only 25 out of the estimated 50 square feet of concrete included 
in the original awarded amount.  The remaining balance for this Bid Item is 
$4,375.00 and was credited back to the Contract Price.   

· Bid Item No. 3 (RAS Pump Station wetwell rebar replacement) – The Contractor 
did not need to replace any rebar during the Project. The remaining balance for 
this Bid Item is $1,250.00 and was credited back to the Contract Price. 

· Bid Item No. 4 (Pipe Repair Allowance) – Bid Item No. 4 included an allowance 
of $50,000 for performing pipe repairs that were unknown during the design and 
were based on inspection results performed by the District during the 
construction.  Work discovered during the construction and performed under this 
bid item, included: the replacement of five pairs of harness lugs, one for each of 
the RAS Pumps No. 1 through 5; internal pipe/lining repairs at seven locations 
inside the 42-inch diameter forcemain; and the replacement of a 42-inch 
corroded steel pipe spool inside of the RAS Meter Pit. The pipe corrosion of the 
42-inch spool was not discovered until late in the project and thus the new spool 
was not fabricated and installed until early January 2014. The remaining balance 
for this Bid Item is $24,590.00 and was credited back to the Contract Price. 

· Bid Item No. 5 (Pipe Cleaning Allowance) – Bid Item No. 5 included an allowance 
of $10,000 for performing pipe cleaning on the existing 42-inch diameter 
forcemain. Since the quantity of debris was unknown during design, the specific 
work requirements were defined and negotiated during the construction. The 
Contractor performed cleaning of the 42-inch diameter forcemain from the RAS 
pump station to the RAS Control Box.  The remaining balance for this Bid Item is 
$2,211.00 and was credited back to the Contract Price. 

 
Staff recommends the Board accept the RAS Pump Station Piping Improvements 
Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc. and authorize the Attorney 
for the District to record a Notice of Completion at the Alameda County Recorder’s 
Office. 

Page 42 of 105



USD

Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 4 

 
RBC/SG/RC/CB;ks 
 
Attachments: Photos 
 Resolution 

 Notice of Completion 

Page 43 of 105



USD

Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 5 

 
Photo 1 – Old RAS Pump Station Valves and Discharge Piping 

 

 
Photo 2 – New RAS Pump Station Valves and Discharge Piping 

Gate Valve Check Valve 

Gate Valve Check Valve 

Page 44 of 105



USD

Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 6 

 
Photo 3 – Old RAS Pump Station Discharge Piping Wall Penetration 

 

 
Photo 4 – New RAS Pump Station Discharge Piping Wall Penetration 

Existing Pipe 

New Pipe 
Existing Pipe 

Page 45 of 105



USD

Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 7 

 
Photo 5 – Looking Southeast at RAS Pump Station Temporary Bypass Header 

 

 
Photo 6 – Looking Southeast at RAS Pump Station Bypass Piping 

RAS Pump Station 

RAS Control Box 

Page 46 of 105



USD

Agenda Item No. 8 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 8 

 
Photo 7 – Looking Southeast at Rehabilitated RAS Pump Station 

 

 
Photo 8 – RAS Meter Pit Corroded Pipe Spool before it was Replaced 

New Gate Valve Operator 

New Hypochlorite Piping 

Wetwell Concrete Repaired 

Existing RAS Pump No. 4 

Existing pipe spool 
rotated so that corrosion 
was visible. 

Page 47 of 105



USD

RESOLUTION NO.  2727 
 

ACCEPTING CONSTRUCTION OF THE  
RAS PUMP STATION PIPING IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT FROM  

ANDERSON PACIFIC ENGINEERING CONSTRUCTION, INC. 
LOCATED IN UNION CITY, CALIFORNIA 

 
 RESOLVED:  That the Board of Directors of the UNION SANITARY 
DISTRICT hereby accepts the RAS Pump Station Piping Improvements      
Project from Anderson Pacific Engineering Construction, Inc., effective      
January 27, 2014; and be it 
 
 FURTHER RESOLVED:  That the Attorney for the District is authorized to 
file a “Notice of Completion” for the project. 
 
 
 
 
 On motion duly made and seconded, this resolution was adopted by the 
following vote on January 27, 2014: 
 
 AYES:   Fernandez, Handley, Lathi, Toy
 
 NOES:   ----
 
 ABSENT:  Kite
 
 ABSTAIN: ----
 
 
   
 ANJALI LATHI 
 President, Board of Directors 
 Union Sanitary District 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
  
JENNIFER TOY 
Secretary, Board of Directors 
Union Sanitary District 

Page 48 of 105



USD

 
 

 

 
RECORDING REQUESTED BY 
AND WHEN RECORDED 
RETURN TO: 
 
 DAVID M. O’HARA 
 Attorney at Law 
 975 Centennial Drive 
 Brentwood, CA 94513 
 

NO RECORDING FEE - PER GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 6103 & 27283 
  

 
NOTICE OF COMPLETION 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, Alameda County, 
California, that the work hereinafter described, the contract for the construction of which was 
entered into on January 29, 2013, by said District and ANDERSON PACIFIC ENGINEERING 
CONSTRUCTION, INC., Contractor for the Project, “RAS PUMP STATION PIPING 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT,” was substantially completed on January 17, 2014 and accepted 
by said District on January 27, 2014. 
 
The name and address of the owner is UNION SANITARY DISTRICT, at 5072 Benson Road, 
Union City, CA 94587. 
 
The estate or interest of the owner is:  FEE SIMPLE ABSOLUTE. 
 
The description of the site where said work was performed and completed is the Union Sanitary 
District’s Wastewater Treatment Plant, located at 5072 Benson Road, City of Union City, County 
of Alameda, State of California. 
 
The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
 
Executed on ____________________________ at UNION CITY, CALIFORNIA. 
 
 
 
 _________________________ 
 DAVID M. O’HARA, 
 Agent of UNION SANITARY DISTRICT 

Page 49 of 105



USD

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
Officers 
Richard B. Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

   

 
DATE: January 21, 2014 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Sami Ghossain, Manager of Technical Services 
 Raymond Chau, CIP Coach 
  
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 9 – Meeting of January 27, 2014 
 Authorizing the General Manager to Approve Contract Change Order 

No. 28 with D. W. Nicholson Corporation for the Cogeneration Project 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to approve Contract 
Change Order (CCO) No. 28 in the Not-To-Exceed amount of $300,000 with D. W. 
Nicholson Corporation (DWN) for the Cogeneration Project (Project). 
 
Background 
 
The Board awarded the construction contract for the Project to DWN in the amount of 
$10,566,358 on March 11, 2013.  The Project will consist of the construction of two new 
850-kilowatt engine generators housed within a new metal building, a new digester gas 
conditioning system, and modifications to the existing digester gas piping and hot water 
system. 
 
The engine generators will utilize digester gas produced by the primary and secondary 
digesters to generate electrical power that will be used within the wastewater treatment 
plant.  The point of connection for the generated power will be at the plant’s main 
12,000-volt electrical switchgear where the power will be distributed to the various 
motor control centers and switchboards located throughout the plant to operate the 
process equipment. 
 
Staff issued the Notice to Proceed to DWN on April 5, 2013.  The Project's construction 
period is 525 calendar days with an estimated completion of all project elements by 
October 2014.  However, the Project will require the commissioning of the new engine 
generators within 435 calendar days, or by July 2014. The project was designed by 
Carollo Engineers and construction management is being provided by the Covello 
Group. 

Page 50 of 105



USD

 
 
Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 2 

 
Air Permit 
 
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) is responsible for overseeing 
policies and adopting regulations for the control of air pollution from stationary sources 
in the nine counties that surround San Francisco Bay.  The District is required to submit 
an application to obtain Authority to Construct the new engine generators.  After 
installation of the generators, the District will notify the BAAQMD, which may make an 
inspection prior to issuing a Permit to Operate. 
 
For the new digester gas fired engine generators, the two constituents of concern from 
the exhaust emissions are nitrogen oxides (NOx) and carbon monoxide (CO).  NOx 
contributes to the formation of ground-level ozone and fine particle pollution, and is 
linked with a number of adverse effects on the respiratory system.  CO is an odorless 
and colorless gas that is toxic at high concentrations. 
 
The District prepared and submitted the application in October 2012, which was during 
the design phase of the Cogeneration Project.  The permit application proposed 
emission limits of 1.0 gram per brake horsepower-hour (g/bhp-hr) of CO and 2.65 
g/bhp-hr of NOx in accordance with published BAAQMD Best Available Control 
Technology (BACT) guidelines and current regulatory limits.  The manufacturer of the 
new engine generators can guarantee these emission limits without any emission 
controls. 
 
After award of the construction contract, the BAAQMD responded in April 2013 to the 
District’s application and proposed permit conditions that set a lower CO limit of 2.1 
g/bhp-hr but left the NOx limit at 1.0 g/bhp-hr.  The BAAQMD staff informed the District 
that the BACT guidelines were being reviewed and it appeared that BAAQMD was 
planning to combine landfill gas and digester gas fired internal combustion engines into 
the same BACT.  Given that the Ameresco Landfill facility in Half Moon Bay was 
already operating with both catalyst and selective catalyst reduction (SCR) to meet its 
permit conditions, it would seem likely that any revision to the BACT guidelines would 
become more stringent, since Ameresco had established an “achieved in practice” 
standard. In accordance with the regulations, the BAAQMD has the legal authority to 
impose “the most effective emission control device or technique that has been 
successfully utilized for the type of equipment.” 
 
The design consultant, Carollo Engineers, recommended the District proceed with 
installing oxidation catalysts on the exhaust piping of the two engine generators to 
control the CO emission.  The oxidation catalyst, comprising of a special precious metal 
formulation installed inside a housing, will convert CO and volatile organic compounds 
into less toxic substances.  Please refer to Figure 2 for a photo of a typical oxidation 
catalyst housing. 
 

Page 51 of 105



USD

 
 
Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 3 

Proposed Contract Change Order No. 28 
 
Carollo prepared a design clarification memorandum, which detailed the equipment and 
exhaust piping changes in the new oxidation catalyst system that will meet the CO 
emission limit of 2.1 g/bhp-hr required by the BAAQMD.  The changes included the 
following items for each engine generator and are shown in Figure 1: 
 

1. Oxidation catalysts and housing 
2. Catalyst monitor and differential pressure transmitter in an enclosure 
3. Revised exhaust piping, expansion joints, pipe supports, and pipe insulation 
4. New electrical conduits and wiring 
5. Structural changes related to equipment housekeeping pads 

 
The Covello Group issued a Request for Quotation to DWN to procure and install the 
equipment and materials.  Carollo’s estimate for this change is approximately $340,000.  
DWN submitted an initial quote of $306,740.  One of the reasons for this high quote 
amount is the requirement of Type 316 stainless steel piping, flanges, and fittings.  This 
type of stainless steel is ideal for the corrosive and high-temperature environment of the 
engine generator exhaust system. 
 
DWN's quote breaks down as follows: 
 

Item Description Amount 
Oxidation catalysts and housing, catalyst 
monitor and differential pressure transmitter $46,685 

Stainless steel pipe, expansion joints, and pipe 
supports, including installation and 
miscellaneous materials 

$184,143 

Pipe Insulation $58,548 
Electrical Materials and Installation $17,364 

Total $306,740 
 
Covello and staff have reviewed this quote and have requested DWN provide additional 
information to support their costs.  As of the date of this Board item, staff is still in the 
process of negotiating this change.  Staff expects the negotiation to be complete within 
the next one to two weeks and in the interest of commencing with the change order 
items as soon as the negotiation is complete, staff is requesting the Board approve a 
Not-To-Exceed amount of $300,000 for this CCO. 
 
Information on Contract Change Order No. 27 
 
Staff would like to inform the Board of CCO No. 27, which will be executed soon by the 
General Manager.  This CCO, in the amount of $98,500, will account for the installation 
of additional equipment for each engine generator. 

Page 52 of 105



USD

 
 
Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 4 

 
During the design phase of the Project, staff prepared and issued a Request for 
Proposal to three manufacturers to provide the digester gas-fired engine generator 
systems.  Staff selected the GE Jenbacher engine generator system as supplied by 
Western Energy Systems (WES) at a cost of $2.684 million.  This proposal was 
included in the final design documents and was part of the Construction Contract 
awarded to DWN. 
 
After award of the Construction Contract, WES informed Carollo that the system also 
included additional equipment highly recommended for the operation and maintenance 
of the engine generator system.  The equipment included heat exchangers, pumps, and 
valves that would create a new coolant loop for each engine generator.  The purpose of 
this loop is to isolate the main engine coolant loop from the high temperatures of the 
exhaust heat exchanger.  This additional loop is a highly recommended requirement of 
the engine manufacturer to extend the life of the engine coolant and to reduce engine 
maintenance and the associated downtime and costs.  Although the manufacturer 
provided this additional equipment at no cost to the District, the installation was not 
accounted for in the Construction Contract. 
 
Carollo prepared a design clarification memorandum, which detailed the mechanical, 
electrical, and structural changes to the design documents.  Covello issued a Request 
for Quotation to DWN and completed the negotiations for this change in January.  Staff 
is in the process of finalizing CCO No. 27 and will have DWN commence with the work 
as soon as possible in order to avoid any delays. 
 
Change Order Summary 
 
The table below summarizes the Contract Change Orders executed thus far for the 
Project, including CCO Nos. 27 and 28: 
 
CCO No. Description Amount 

1 Change to Bus Duct from Transformer to Cogeneration 
Switchgear $3,327 

2 Temporary Bypass Piping for Flare No. 3 $11,796 
3 Flare Pilot and Pressure Regulator Piping Modifications $5,143 
4 Electrical Room Roll-up Door Electrical Service $1,933 
5 Generators 1 and 2 Cable Substitution $3,696 
6 Revised Yard Drain Point of Connection $17,031 
7 Alternate Gas Isolation Valve $5,475 
8 Natural Gas Isolation Valve $4,114 
9 Foundation Re-design for Metal Building System $35,827 

Page 53 of 105



USD

 
 
Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 5 

CCO No. Description Amount 
10 12kV Switchgear Modifications – The Board approved this 

CCO on October 14, 2013.  This CCO included the 
procurement and installation of new protective devices on the 
plant’s 12,000-volt PG&E breaker, as required by PG&E, to 
prevent the export of any power from the plant to PG&E’s 
grid. 

$175,919 

11 Digester Gas Back Pressure Control Valve $25,335 
12 Gas Conditioning Skid Location and Chiller Pad Revisions ($3,568) 
13 Ethernet Architecture Modifications $18,956 
14 Delete Main Electrical Building Trench Plates ($7,078) 
15 Electrical Service Modification and Water Heater Installation $10,005 
16 Partial Payment for Equipment Stored Off-Site $0 
17 Generator Room Concrete Floor Sealer $5,369 
18 Gas Conditioning Concrete Slab Modifications ($3,000) 
19 Transformer T-H Sudden Pressure Relay $9,622 
20 Catch Basin Installation Modifications $3,028 
21 Emergency Sodium Hypochlorite Tank Repair $1,846 
22 North Utility Alignment Obstructions – Bid Item No. 4 

Allowance $0 

23 Phase 1 Natural Gas Excavation – Bid Item No. 4 Allowance $0 
24 Existing 1W Piping Modifications – Bid Item No. 4 Allowance $0 
25 Yard Drainage Point of Connection Investigation – Bid Item 

No. 4 Allowance $0 

26 Anode Installation at Digester Gas Point of Connection $901 
27 High Temperature Jacket Water Decoupling Exchanger $98,500 
28 Oxidation Catalyst Installation (Final Amount to be 

determined) $300,000 

Total $724,177 
 
The total Change Order amount of $724,177 is 6.9% of the construction contract 
amount. 
 
During the design phase, Carollo had calculated the Project’s payback period at 8.9 
years, which is based on an Engineer’s Estimate of $12.9 million and a Self-Generation 
Incentive Program (SGIP) grant of $3.25 million. 
 
Due to the competitive bidding environment and the economy still in the midst of 
recovery, the District received four bids for the Project with all of the bids coming in 
below the Engineer’s Estimate.  DWN’s bid of $10,566,358 was $1.26 million below the 
next lowest bid submitted by Monterey Mechanical. 
 

Page 54 of 105



USD

 
 
Agenda Item No. 9 
Meeting of January 27, 2014 
Page 6 

Accounting for DWN’s bid amount, the total Change Order amount of $724,177, and 
the receipt of a slight higher SGIP grant amount of $3.38 million, Carollo recalculated 
the Project’s payback period at 7.9 years. 
 
 
Staff recommends the Board authorize the General Manager to approve Contract 
Change Order No. 28 in the Not-To-Exceed amount of $300,000 with D. W. Nicholson 
Corporation for the Cogeneration Project. 
 
RBC/SG/RC;ks 
 
Attachment: Figures 1 and 2 

CCO No. 28 

Page 55 of 105



USD

 
  

Contractor will install new oxidation catalyst, catalyst housing, catalyst monitoring 
equipment, Type 316 stainless steel piping and fittings, and pipe supports. 
 
The new electrical conduits and wiring for the catalyst monitoring equipment to 
the electrical room not shown. 

Figure 1 - Engine 
Generator 
Exhaust Piping 

This is the engine generator 
exhaust piping and equipment in 
the final bid documents. 

Page 56 of 105



USD

 
Figure 2 – Oxidation Catalyst Housing for Engine Exhaust Piping 

Page 57 of 105



USD

CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER No. 028 
 

Union Sanitary District 
Cogeneration Project 
Project No. 800-359 

2013.008.57.028    
2013.008.56.050 
 

 

ITEM:  Engine-Generator Exhaust Oxidation Catalyst System 
 

Contractor is hereby directed to make the herein described changes from the plans and specifications or do the 
following work not included in the plans and specifications of this contract.  All new work herein described shall be 
done in accordance with the applicable provisions of the plans and specifications, except as specifically modified by 
this Contract Change Order. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGE:   
 

Incorporate the oxidation catalyst system to the engine-generators exhaust piping in accordance 
with the attached Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 25, as modified by Contract Change Order 
No. 28, and noting the following: 
 

· The Engine Exhaust (EE) piping configuration has been modified to accommodate the 
Heat Recovery Units (HRU) that were fabricated prior to the issuance of the change. 

· Exhaust stack supports are not included in the scope of work and will be addressed in a 
separate Contract Change Order. 
   

 

REFERENCES:   Potential Change Order (PCO) No. 33 
    Request for Quotation (RFQ) No. 28 
               

COST OF CHANGE: Not-to-exceed amount of $300,000.00; Final amount pending 
negotiations. 

 

CONTRACT TIME ADJUSTMENT: none  
     
We, the undersigned Contractor, have given careful consideration to all aspects of the change proposed and hereby 
agree.  This Contract Change Order constitutes full and complete compensation for all labor, equipment, materials, 
overhead, profit, any and all indirect costs and time adjustment, including any delay and rescheduling, required to 
perform the above described change and will accept this Contract Change Order as full and final payment. 
 
This document supplements the Contract Documents and all provisions of the Contract Documents will apply 
thereto.  It is understood that the Contract Change Order shall be effective when fully executed by the District. 
_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
ACCEPTED:      RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE:  
D.W. Nicholson Corporation   The COVELLO GROUP, Inc. 
Project Manager:     Construction Manager: 
 
By:          By:         
 Phillip Grove       Mike Redig, P.E. 
 

Date:          Date:       
 
 

AUTHORIZED STAFF APPROVAL: 
The Contractor shall not commence with the above-described work of this change order prior to the approval by the 
District's Authorized Staff. 
 
Union Sanitary District 
District's Authorized Staff: 
 
By:          
 Richard B. Currie 
 

Date:___________________ 

Page 58 of 105



USD

 

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Richard Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

DATE: January 9, 2014 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 Richard Cortes, Business Services Manager 
 Deborah Kull, Sr. Accountant 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No.10 - Meeting of January 27, 2014 
 Information Item: Status Report on Computer Purchase and Student 

Loan Program 
  
Reporting Period:  July 1, 2013 – December 31, 2013 
 
Maximum USD Commitment for Computer Loans    $50,000 
Maximum USD Commitment for Student Loans     $15,000 
 
 Outstanding Loans July 1, 2013    $38,222 
  Computer   $38,222 
  Student   $         0 
 
 Add: New Loan Disbursements    $  5,645 
 Computer   $  5,645 
 Student   $         0 
 
 Less: Payroll Deduction Payments   $13,182 
    Computer   $13,182 
    Student   $         0 
 
 Loans Outstanding      $30,685 
    Computer   $30,685 
    Student   $         0 
 
Funds Available - Computer and Student     $19,315 
 
Statistics – Computer Purchase Loans 
 Current average loan balance      $  1,023 
 Employees currently participating               30 
 Number of current employees who have participated            70 
 Current period average original loan     $  1,882 

Page 59 of 105



USD

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Richard Currie 
General 
Manager/District 
Engineer 

  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 

 

 

DATE: January 21, 2014 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
  Rich Cortés, Business Services Manager 
  Roslyn Fuller, Purchasing Agent 
  Kim Truong, Administrative Specialist II 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 11 – January 27, 2014 
  Information item:  CAL-CARD QUARTERLY MERCHANT  

ACTIVITY REPORT 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
Information Only 
 
Information 
 
The attached CAL-Card Merchant Spend Analysis details the CAL-Card activity 
for the second quarter of FY 2014.  This covers transactions for the CAL-Card 
billing period September 24, 2013 through December 23, 2013. During this 
quarter, we had 155 transactions totaling $67,675.38. 
  
 

Page 60 of 105



USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 NOR*NORTHERN 800-222-5381 MN $ 5,799.99 1 $ 5,799.99 $ 0.00 0 $ 5,799.99 8.83% 1 $ 0.00
TRADE TOOL

47972 OTHER 5941 PRECOR 425-338-2008 WA 3,202.90 1 3,202.90 0.00 0 3,202.90 4.88% 1 0.00
COMMERCIAL 
FITNSS

47963 BUSINESS 8398 CA WATER ENV 510-382-7800 CA 2,476.00 22 112.55 0.00 0 2,476.00 3.77% 22 0.00
EXPENS ASSN

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 SIMPLIFIED SAF 8885272278 NY 2,388.85 3 796.28 0.00 0 2,388.85 3.64% 3 0.00
TRADE BLDG

141822 Hardware Supply 5200 LOWES #01132* UNION CITY CA 2,304.08 9 256.01 0.00 0 2,304.08 3.51% 9 199.88
47979 WHOLESALE 5072 THE LIGHTHOUSE HAYWARD CA 1,886.74 1 1,886.74 0.00 0 1,886.74 2.87% 1 0.00

TRADE
47979 WHOLESALE 5099 SETON 800-243-6624 CT 1,778.30 1 1,778.30 0.00 0 1,778.30 2.71% 1 0.00

TRADE IDENTIFICATION 
PRD

47979 WHOLESALE 5046 PAPE MATERIAL FREMONT CA 1,705.24 1 1,705.24 0.00 0 1,705.24 2.60% 1 0.00
TRADE HANDLING

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 ASTD MEMBERSHIP 703-683-8100 VA 1,594.00 2 797.00 0.00 0 1,594.00 2.43% 2 0.00
47963 BUSINESS 8299 NATIONAL 303-957-4302 CO 1,499.00 1 1,499.00 0.00 0 1,499.00 2.28% 1 0.00

EXPENS TECHNOLOGY
212656 SCCLD AUTO 5532 WINGFOOT HAYWARD CA 1,404.61 2 702.31 0.00 0 1,404.61 2.14% 2 0.00

COMMERCIAL TI
47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 CDW GOVERNMENT 800-800-4239 IL 1,389.43 4 347.36 0.00 0 1,389.43 2.12% 4 105.01

E
47979 WHOLESALE 5251 SOL*SNAP-ON 877-740-1900 GA 1,328.87 3 442.96 0.00 0 1,328.87 2.02% 3 115.29

TRADE INDUSTRIAL
47979 WHOLESALE 5046 SOLAR 610-3918600 PA 1,326.20 1 1,326.20 0.00 0 1,326.20 2.02% 1 0.00

TRADE TECHNOLOGY INC
47979 WHOLESALE 5046 TECO PNEUMATIC, PLEASANTON CA 1,252.30 1 1,252.30 0.00 0 1,252.30 1.91% 1 103.40

TRADE INC.
47979 WHOLESALE 5039 OWEN EQUIPMENT 800-9923656 CA 2,330.42 2 1,165.21 1,099.62 1 1,230.80 1.87% 3 197.71

TRADE SALES
47966 MAIL/TELEPHON 5964 NPC*NEW PIG 800-468-4647 PA 1,059.53 1 1,059.53 0.00 0 1,059.53 1.61% 1 0.00

E CORP

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     1

Page 61 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18654333&MCC=5251&MST=MN&MCITY=800-222-5381&MNM=NOR*NORTHERN%20TOOL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18654333&MCC=5251&MST=MN&MCITY=800-222-5381&MNM=NOR*NORTHERN%20TOOL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18654333&MCC=5251&MST=MN&MCITY=800-222-5381&MNM=NOR*NORTHERN%20TOOL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18654333&MCC=5251&MST=MN&MCITY=800-222-5381&MNM=NOR*NORTHERN%20TOOL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46677499&MCC=5941&MST=WA&MCITY=425-338-2008&MNM=PRECOR%20COMMERCIAL%20FITNSS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46677499&MCC=5941&MST=WA&MCITY=425-338-2008&MNM=PRECOR%20COMMERCIAL%20FITNSS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46677499&MCC=5941&MST=WA&MCITY=425-338-2008&MNM=PRECOR%20COMMERCIAL%20FITNSS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46677499&MCC=5941&MST=WA&MCITY=425-338-2008&MNM=PRECOR%20COMMERCIAL%20FITNSS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46677499&MCC=5941&MST=WA&MCITY=425-338-2008&MNM=PRECOR%20COMMERCIAL%20FITNSS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46677499&MCC=5941&MST=WA&MCITY=425-338-2008&MNM=PRECOR%20COMMERCIAL%20FITNSS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28788776&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=510-382-7800&MNM=CA%20WATER%20ENV%20ASSN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28788776&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=510-382-7800&MNM=CA%20WATER%20ENV%20ASSN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28788776&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=510-382-7800&MNM=CA%20WATER%20ENV%20ASSN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28788776&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=510-382-7800&MNM=CA%20WATER%20ENV%20ASSN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33806065&MCC=5085&MST=NY&MCITY=8885272278&MNM=SIMPLIFIED%20SAF%20BLDG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33806065&MCC=5085&MST=NY&MCITY=8885272278&MNM=SIMPLIFIED%20SAF%20BLDG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33806065&MCC=5085&MST=NY&MCITY=8885272278&MNM=SIMPLIFIED%20SAF%20BLDG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33806065&MCC=5085&MST=NY&MCITY=8885272278&MNM=SIMPLIFIED%20SAF%20BLDG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16848809&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LOWES%20%2301132*
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16848809&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=LOWES%20%2301132*
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25758311&MCC=5072&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=THE%20LIGHTHOUSE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25758311&MCC=5072&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=THE%20LIGHTHOUSE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36607298&MCC=5099&MST=CT&MCITY=800-243-6624&MNM=SETON%20IDENTIFICATION%20PRD
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36607298&MCC=5099&MST=CT&MCITY=800-243-6624&MNM=SETON%20IDENTIFICATION%20PRD
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36607298&MCC=5099&MST=CT&MCITY=800-243-6624&MNM=SETON%20IDENTIFICATION%20PRD
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36607298&MCC=5099&MST=CT&MCITY=800-243-6624&MNM=SETON%20IDENTIFICATION%20PRD
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36607298&MCC=5099&MST=CT&MCITY=800-243-6624&MNM=SETON%20IDENTIFICATION%20PRD
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36607298&MCC=5099&MST=CT&MCITY=800-243-6624&MNM=SETON%20IDENTIFICATION%20PRD
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39367042&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPE%20MATERIAL%20HANDLING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39367042&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPE%20MATERIAL%20HANDLING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39367042&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPE%20MATERIAL%20HANDLING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39367042&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPE%20MATERIAL%20HANDLING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38248324&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=703-683-8100&MNM=ASTD%20MEMBERSHIP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38248324&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=703-683-8100&MNM=ASTD%20MEMBERSHIP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16488585&MCC=8299&MST=CO&MCITY=303-957-4302&MNM=NATIONAL%20TECHNOLOGY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16488585&MCC=8299&MST=CO&MCITY=303-957-4302&MNM=NATIONAL%20TECHNOLOGY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16488585&MCC=8299&MST=CO&MCITY=303-957-4302&MNM=NATIONAL%20TECHNOLOGY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16488585&MCC=8299&MST=CO&MCITY=303-957-4302&MNM=NATIONAL%20TECHNOLOGY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26937569&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26937569&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26937569&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26937569&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11535894&MCC=5964&MST=IL&MCITY=800-800-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVERNMENT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11535894&MCC=5964&MST=IL&MCITY=800-800-4239&MNM=CDW%20GOVERNMENT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33296368&MCC=5251&MST=GA&MCITY=877-740-1900&MNM=SOL*SNAP-ON%20INDUSTRIAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33296368&MCC=5251&MST=GA&MCITY=877-740-1900&MNM=SOL*SNAP-ON%20INDUSTRIAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33296368&MCC=5251&MST=GA&MCITY=877-740-1900&MNM=SOL*SNAP-ON%20INDUSTRIAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33296368&MCC=5251&MST=GA&MCITY=877-740-1900&MNM=SOL*SNAP-ON%20INDUSTRIAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19014153&MCC=5046&MST=PA&MCITY=610-3918600&MNM=SOLAR%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19014153&MCC=5046&MST=PA&MCITY=610-3918600&MNM=SOLAR%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19014153&MCC=5046&MST=PA&MCITY=610-3918600&MNM=SOLAR%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19014153&MCC=5046&MST=PA&MCITY=610-3918600&MNM=SOLAR%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30376494&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=PLEASANTON&MNM=TECO%20PNEUMATIC,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30376494&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=PLEASANTON&MNM=TECO%20PNEUMATIC,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30376494&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=PLEASANTON&MNM=TECO%20PNEUMATIC,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30376494&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=PLEASANTON&MNM=TECO%20PNEUMATIC,%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26584328&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9923656&MNM=OWEN%20EQUIPMENT%20SALES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26584328&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9923656&MNM=OWEN%20EQUIPMENT%20SALES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26584328&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9923656&MNM=OWEN%20EQUIPMENT%20SALES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26584328&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=800-9923656&MNM=OWEN%20EQUIPMENT%20SALES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3777638&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3777638&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3777638&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3777638&MCC=5964&MST=PA&MCITY=800-468-4647&MNM=NPC*NEW%20PIG%20CORP


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE 5021 BLAISDELL'S 510-4833600 CA $ 980.57 1 $ 980.57 $ 0.00 0 $ 980.57 1.49% 1 $ 85.07
TRADE OFFICE SUPPLY

47962 BUILDING 7623 AIR STAR 561-395-0019 FL 955.56 2 477.78 0.00 0 955.56 1.46% 2 0.00
SERVIC SOLUTIONS INC

47979 WHOLESALE 5046 PIIAN SYSTEMS 888-6773646 CA 905.85 1 905.85 0.00 0 905.85 1.38% 1 0.00
TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5039 GRANITEROCK #211 831-7682000 CA 872.00 1 872.00 0.00 0 872.00 1.33% 1 0.00
TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 HACH COMPANY 9706631377 CO 814.44 1 814.44 0.00 0 814.44 1.24% 1 67.07
TRADE

47972 OTHER 5999 WECO INDUSTRIES 707-446-6661 CA 800.14 1 800.14 0.00 0 800.14 1.22% 1 68.04
LLC

47970 OFFICE 7311 BUSINESS & LEGAL 615-6610249 TN 784.45 1 784.45 0.00 0 784.45 1.19% 1 0.00
SERVICES RESOURCE

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 CALIFORNIA 510-7821000 CA 778.26 2 389.13 0.00 0 778.26 1.19% 2 64.26
TRADE SERVICE TOOL -

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 WW GRAINGER 877-2022594 PA 774.67 4 193.67 0.00 0 774.67 1.18% 4 66.35
TRADE

212656 SCCLD AUTO 5532 AMERICAS-TIRE-C UNION CITY CA 717.65 3 239.22 0.00 0 717.65 1.09% 3 60.90
O CAN-14

137510 Rialto 9399 CITY OF FREMONT FREMONT CA 660.00 3 220.00 0.00 0 660.00 1.01% 3 0.00
DEV SVCS

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 NIGP.ORG 800-367-6447 VA 660.00 1 660.00 0.00 0 660.00 1.01% 1 0.00
138753 SEMINAR/CONF. 8641 WATER 703-6842400 IL 630.00 1 630.00 0.00 0 630.00 0.96% 1 0.00

ENVIRONMENT 
FEDTN

47972 OTHER 5732 LEDTRONICS INC. TORRANCE CA 623.16 1 623.16 0.00 0 623.16 0.95% 1 0.00
47979 WHOLESALE 5085 LEIGHTON STONE 415-3829710 CA 610.14 2 305.07 0.00 0 610.14 0.93% 2 51.30

TRADE CORP
47979 WHOLESALE 5065 BRANOM 206-7626050 WA 593.58 1 593.58 0.00 0 593.58 0.90% 1 48.93

TRADE INSTRUMENT 
COMPANY

47979 WHOLESALE 5046 COASTAL 206-5213357 WA 562.00 1 562.00 0.00 0 562.00 0.86% 1 0.00
TRADE ENVIRONMENTAL 

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     2

Page 62 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25711868&MCC=5021&MST=CA&MCITY=510-4833600&MNM=BLAISDELL%27%27S%20OFFICE%20SUPPLY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25711868&MCC=5021&MST=CA&MCITY=510-4833600&MNM=BLAISDELL%27%27S%20OFFICE%20SUPPLY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25711868&MCC=5021&MST=CA&MCITY=510-4833600&MNM=BLAISDELL%27%27S%20OFFICE%20SUPPLY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25711868&MCC=5021&MST=CA&MCITY=510-4833600&MNM=BLAISDELL%27%27S%20OFFICE%20SUPPLY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37075785&MCC=7623&MST=FL&MCITY=561-395-0019&MNM=AIR%20STAR%20SOLUTIONS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37075785&MCC=7623&MST=FL&MCITY=561-395-0019&MNM=AIR%20STAR%20SOLUTIONS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37075785&MCC=7623&MST=FL&MCITY=561-395-0019&MNM=AIR%20STAR%20SOLUTIONS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37075785&MCC=7623&MST=FL&MCITY=561-395-0019&MNM=AIR%20STAR%20SOLUTIONS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28151697&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=888-6773646&MNM=PIIAN%20SYSTEMS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28151697&MCC=5046&MST=CA&MCITY=888-6773646&MNM=PIIAN%20SYSTEMS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41487426&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=831-7682000&MNM=GRANITEROCK%20%23211
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41487426&MCC=5039&MST=CA&MCITY=831-7682000&MNM=GRANITEROCK%20%23211
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=23968536&MCC=5085&MST=CO&MCITY=9706631377&MNM=HACH%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=23968536&MCC=5085&MST=CO&MCITY=9706631377&MNM=HACH%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37211060&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=707-446-6661&MNM=WECO%20INDUSTRIES%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37211060&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=707-446-6661&MNM=WECO%20INDUSTRIES%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37211060&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=707-446-6661&MNM=WECO%20INDUSTRIES%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=37211060&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=707-446-6661&MNM=WECO%20INDUSTRIES%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=40274963&MCC=7311&MST=TN&MCITY=615-6610249&MNM=BUSINESS%20%26%20LEGAL%20RESOURCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=40274963&MCC=7311&MST=TN&MCITY=615-6610249&MNM=BUSINESS%20%26%20LEGAL%20RESOURCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=40274963&MCC=7311&MST=TN&MCITY=615-6610249&MNM=BUSINESS%20%26%20LEGAL%20RESOURCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=40274963&MCC=7311&MST=TN&MCITY=615-6610249&MNM=BUSINESS%20%26%20LEGAL%20RESOURCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35998155&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7821000&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SERVICE%20TOOL%20-
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35998155&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7821000&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SERVICE%20TOOL%20-
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35998155&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7821000&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SERVICE%20TOOL%20-
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35998155&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7821000&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SERVICE%20TOOL%20-
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=21045461&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=877-2022594&MNM=WW%20GRAINGER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=21045461&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=877-2022594&MNM=WW%20GRAINGER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13432280&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=AMERICAS-TIRE-CO%20CAN-14
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13432280&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=AMERICAS-TIRE-CO%20CAN-14
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13432280&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=AMERICAS-TIRE-CO%20CAN-14
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13432280&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=AMERICAS-TIRE-CO%20CAN-14
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43294948&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43294948&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43294948&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43294948&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CITY%20OF%20FREMONT%20DEV%20SVCS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24460256&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=800-367-6447&MNM=NIGP.ORG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24460256&MCC=8699&MST=VA&MCITY=800-367-6447&MNM=NIGP.ORG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=8779712&MCC=8641&MST=IL&MCITY=703-6842400&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=8779712&MCC=8641&MST=IL&MCITY=703-6842400&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=8779712&MCC=8641&MST=IL&MCITY=703-6842400&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=8779712&MCC=8641&MST=IL&MCITY=703-6842400&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=8779712&MCC=8641&MST=IL&MCITY=703-6842400&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=8779712&MCC=8641&MST=IL&MCITY=703-6842400&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27858115&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=TORRANCE&MNM=LEDTRONICS%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27858115&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=TORRANCE&MNM=LEDTRONICS%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30643890&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=415-3829710&MNM=LEIGHTON%20STONE%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30643890&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=415-3829710&MNM=LEIGHTON%20STONE%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30643890&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=415-3829710&MNM=LEIGHTON%20STONE%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30643890&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=415-3829710&MNM=LEIGHTON%20STONE%20CORP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12444700&MCC=5065&MST=WA&MCITY=206-7626050&MNM=BRANOM%20INSTRUMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12444700&MCC=5065&MST=WA&MCITY=206-7626050&MNM=BRANOM%20INSTRUMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12444700&MCC=5065&MST=WA&MCITY=206-7626050&MNM=BRANOM%20INSTRUMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12444700&MCC=5065&MST=WA&MCITY=206-7626050&MNM=BRANOM%20INSTRUMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12444700&MCC=5065&MST=WA&MCITY=206-7626050&MNM=BRANOM%20INSTRUMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12444700&MCC=5065&MST=WA&MCITY=206-7626050&MNM=BRANOM%20INSTRUMENT%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11142993&MCC=5046&MST=WA&MCITY=206-5213357&MNM=COASTAL%20ENVIRONMENTAL%20SYS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11142993&MCC=5046&MST=WA&MCITY=206-5213357&MNM=COASTAL%20ENVIRONMENTAL%20SYS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11142993&MCC=5046&MST=WA&MCITY=206-5213357&MNM=COASTAL%20ENVIRONMENTAL%20SYS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11142993&MCC=5046&MST=WA&MCITY=206-5213357&MNM=COASTAL%20ENVIRONMENTAL%20SYS


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE SYS
TRADE

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 RUGGIES SAN RAMON CA 556.81 2 278.40 0.00 0 556.81 0.85% 2 0.00
G

47972 OTHER 4215 FREIGHTQUOTE 888-595-5664 MO 550.00 1 550.00 0.00 0 550.00 0.84% 1 0.00
COM

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON AMZN.COM/BILL WA 520.37 6 86.73 0.00 0 520.37 0.79% 6 8.72
SUPPLIES MKTPLACE PMTS

212656 SCCLD AUTO 5532 WINGFOOT 510-7836700 CA 501.76 1 501.76 0.00 0 501.76 0.76% 1 0.00
COMMERCIAL TI

47963 BUSINESS 8398 CALIFORNIA 916-4460388 CA 475.00 1 475.00 0.00 0 475.00 0.72% 1 0.00
EXPENS ASSOC OF SAN

47971 OFFICE 5942 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 466.24 7 66.61 0.00 0 466.24 0.71% 7 40.41
SUPPLIES

47970 OFFICE 7311 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 450.00 1 450.00 0.00 0 450.00 0.69% 1 0.00
SERVICES *FORMULADESI

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 GA INDUSTRIES    724-7761020 PA 449.34 1 449.34 0.00 0 449.34 0.68% 1 0.00
TRADE 01 OF 01

47963 BUSINESS 8299 NIGP 800-367-6447 VA 425.00 1 425.00 0.00 0 425.00 0.65% 1 0.00
EXPENS

150085 MCC5969 5969 4IMPRINT 877-4467746 WI 423.92 1 423.92 0.00 0 423.92 0.65% 1 0.00
47979 WHOLESALE 5085 C-TECH 513-860-9311 OH 415.85 1 415.85 0.00 0 415.85 0.63% 1 0.00

TRADE INDUSTRIES
47979 WHOLESALE 5085 PULSE 818-909-0800 CA 413.77 1 413.77 0.00 0 413.77 0.63% 1 29.31

TRADE INSTRUMENTS
47970 OFFICE 7399 CAL OSHA 916-774-4000 CA 395.00 1 395.00 0.00 0 395.00 0.60% 1 0.00

SERVICES REPORTER
47979 WHOLESALE 5085 HUBER 704-9491012 NC 393.11 1 393.11 0.00 0 393.11 0.60% 1 34.11

TRADE TECHNOLOGY INC
47979 WHOLESALE 5085 MOTION IRONDALE AL 379.08 1 379.08 0.00 0 379.08 0.58% 1 32.03

TRADE INDUSTRIES EB99
47971 OFFICE 5943 OFFICE MAX UNION CITY CA 374.21 5 74.84 0.00 0 374.21 0.57% 5 19.44

SUPPLIES
47979 WHOLESALE 5065 ANIXTER-115687 224-5218000 IL 361.35 1 361.35 0.00 0 361.35 0.55% 1 31.35

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     3

Page 63 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11142993&MCC=5046&MST=WA&MCITY=206-5213357&MNM=COASTAL%20ENVIRONMENTAL%20SYS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11142993&MCC=5046&MST=WA&MCITY=206-5213357&MNM=COASTAL%20ENVIRONMENTAL%20SYS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28259995&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20RAMON&MNM=RUGGIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28259995&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20RAMON&MNM=RUGGIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44061488&MCC=4215&MST=MO&MCITY=888-595-5664&MNM=FREIGHTQUOTE%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44061488&MCC=4215&MST=MO&MCITY=888-595-5664&MNM=FREIGHTQUOTE%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44061488&MCC=4215&MST=MO&MCITY=888-595-5664&MNM=FREIGHTQUOTE%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44061488&MCC=4215&MST=MO&MCITY=888-595-5664&MNM=FREIGHTQUOTE%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25835489&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25835489&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25835489&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25835489&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON%20MKTPLACE%20PMTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26997902&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7836700&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26997902&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7836700&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26997902&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7836700&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26997902&MCC=5532&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7836700&MNM=WINGFOOT%20COMMERCIAL%20TI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35031769&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=916-4460388&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOC%20OF%20SAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35031769&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=916-4460388&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOC%20OF%20SAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35031769&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=916-4460388&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOC%20OF%20SAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35031769&MCC=8398&MST=CA&MCITY=916-4460388&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20ASSOC%20OF%20SAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12629390&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12629390&MCC=5942&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11646355&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*FORMULADESI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11646355&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*FORMULADESI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11646355&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*FORMULADESI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11646355&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*FORMULADESI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28762365&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=724-7761020&MNM=GA%20INDUSTRIES%20%20%20%2001%20OF%2001
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28762365&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=724-7761020&MNM=GA%20INDUSTRIES%20%20%20%2001%20OF%2001
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28762365&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=724-7761020&MNM=GA%20INDUSTRIES%20%20%20%2001%20OF%2001
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28762365&MCC=5085&MST=PA&MCITY=724-7761020&MNM=GA%20INDUSTRIES%20%20%20%2001%20OF%2001
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=49162320&MCC=8299&MST=VA&MCITY=800-367-6447&MNM=NIGP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=49162320&MCC=8299&MST=VA&MCITY=800-367-6447&MNM=NIGP
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13728599&MCC=5969&MST=WI&MCITY=877-4467746&MNM=4IMPRINT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13728599&MCC=5969&MST=WI&MCITY=877-4467746&MNM=4IMPRINT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12143730&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=513-860-9311&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12143730&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=513-860-9311&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12143730&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=513-860-9311&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12143730&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=513-860-9311&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19869248&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=818-909-0800&MNM=PULSE%20INSTRUMENTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19869248&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=818-909-0800&MNM=PULSE%20INSTRUMENTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19869248&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=818-909-0800&MNM=PULSE%20INSTRUMENTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19869248&MCC=5085&MST=CA&MCITY=818-909-0800&MNM=PULSE%20INSTRUMENTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18204480&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-774-4000&MNM=CAL%20OSHA%20REPORTER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18204480&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-774-4000&MNM=CAL%20OSHA%20REPORTER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18204480&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-774-4000&MNM=CAL%20OSHA%20REPORTER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18204480&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-774-4000&MNM=CAL%20OSHA%20REPORTER
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25597229&MCC=5085&MST=NC&MCITY=704-9491012&MNM=HUBER%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25597229&MCC=5085&MST=NC&MCITY=704-9491012&MNM=HUBER%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25597229&MCC=5085&MST=NC&MCITY=704-9491012&MNM=HUBER%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25597229&MCC=5085&MST=NC&MCITY=704-9491012&MNM=HUBER%20TECHNOLOGY%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43811986&MCC=5085&MST=AL&MCITY=IRONDALE&MNM=MOTION%20INDUSTRIES%20EB99
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43811986&MCC=5085&MST=AL&MCITY=IRONDALE&MNM=MOTION%20INDUSTRIES%20EB99
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43811986&MCC=5085&MST=AL&MCITY=IRONDALE&MNM=MOTION%20INDUSTRIES%20EB99
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43811986&MCC=5085&MST=AL&MCITY=IRONDALE&MNM=MOTION%20INDUSTRIES%20EB99
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13239601&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=OFFICE%20MAX
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13239601&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=OFFICE%20MAX
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=48928355&MCC=5065&MST=IL&MCITY=224-5218000&MNM=ANIXTER-115687
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=48928355&MCC=5065&MST=IL&MCITY=224-5218000&MNM=ANIXTER-115687


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 TRADE
47963 BUSINESS 8299 SKILLPATH 913-3623900 KS 358.00 2 179.00 0.00 0 358.00 0.55% 2 0.00

EXPENS SEMINARS MAIN
47970 OFFICE 7399 SWAGELOK 408-7343145 CA 334.02 1 334.02 0.00 0 334.02 0.51% 1 27.58

SERVICES NORTHERN 
CALIFOR

47963 BUSINESS 8299 FREDPRYOR 800-5563012 KS 299.00 1 299.00 0.00 0 299.00 0.46% 1 0.00
EXPENS CAREERTRACK

47970 OFFICE 7399 D.B.I. 512-321-4400 TX 294.32 1 294.32 0.00 0 294.32 0.45% 1 0.00
SERVICES

47979 WHOLESALE 5411 SMARTNFINAL5231 UNION CITY CA 292.36 2 146.18 0.00 0 292.36 0.45% 2 0.00
TRADE 1005238

150085 MCC5969 5969 NETWORK 888-642-9675 VA 493.81 3 164.60 209.92 4 283.89 0.43% 7 0.00
SOLUTIONS, LLC

141822 Hardware Supply 5200 ORCHARD SUPPLY FREMONT CA 281.18 1 281.18 0.00 0 281.18 0.43% 1 23.22
#100

47963 BUSINESS 8299 CA-NV SECTION, 909-481-7200 CA 280.00 1 280.00 0.00 0 280.00 0.43% 1 0.00
EXPENS AWWA

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 DWYER 219-8798868 IN 276.77 1 276.77 0.00 0 276.77 0.42% 1 0.00
TRADE INSTRUMENTS INC

47960 AIRLINE 3058 DELTA AIR   SAN ANTONIO TX 275.60 1 275.60 0.00 0 275.60 0.42% 1 0.00
0067365303984

3058 DELTA AIR   SAN ANTONIO TX 275.60 1 275.60 0.00 0 275.60 0.42% 1 0.00
0067365303985

47970 OFFICE 2741 EBIA 800-987-9378 NY 269.00 1 269.00 0.00 0 269.00 0.41% 1 0.00
SERVICES

47979 WHOLESALE 5399 SIGN A RAMA UNION CITY CA 262.80 1 262.80 0.00 0 262.80 0.40% 1 0.00
TRADE

47979 WHOLESALE 5251 D & F LIQUIDATORS 510-785-9600 CA 256.70 2 128.35 0.00 0 256.70 0.39% 2 0.00
TRADE

138753 SEMINAR/CONF. 8641 WATER 703-6842428 VA 249.00 1 249.00 0.00 0 249.00 0.38% 1 0.00
ENVIRONMENT 
FEDTN

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     4

Page 64 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24880557&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=913-3623900&MNM=SKILLPATH%20SEMINARS%20MAIN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24880557&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=913-3623900&MNM=SKILLPATH%20SEMINARS%20MAIN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24880557&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=913-3623900&MNM=SKILLPATH%20SEMINARS%20MAIN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24880557&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=913-3623900&MNM=SKILLPATH%20SEMINARS%20MAIN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27147028&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27147028&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27147028&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27147028&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27147028&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27147028&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=408-7343145&MNM=SWAGELOK%20NORTHERN%20CALIFOR
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39186925&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=800-5563012&MNM=FREDPRYOR%20CAREERTRACK
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39186925&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=800-5563012&MNM=FREDPRYOR%20CAREERTRACK
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39186925&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=800-5563012&MNM=FREDPRYOR%20CAREERTRACK
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39186925&MCC=8299&MST=KS&MCITY=800-5563012&MNM=FREDPRYOR%20CAREERTRACK
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34802494&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=512-321-4400&MNM=D.B.I.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34802494&MCC=7399&MST=TX&MCITY=512-321-4400&MNM=D.B.I.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26165058&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SMARTNFINAL52311005238
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26165058&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SMARTNFINAL52311005238
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26165058&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SMARTNFINAL52311005238
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26165058&MCC=5411&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SMARTNFINAL52311005238
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2776127&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=ORCHARD%20SUPPLY%20%23100
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2776127&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=ORCHARD%20SUPPLY%20%23100
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2776127&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=ORCHARD%20SUPPLY%20%23100
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2776127&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=ORCHARD%20SUPPLY%20%23100
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39869155&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=909-481-7200&MNM=CA-NV%20SECTION,%20AWWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39869155&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=909-481-7200&MNM=CA-NV%20SECTION,%20AWWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39869155&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=909-481-7200&MNM=CA-NV%20SECTION,%20AWWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39869155&MCC=8299&MST=CA&MCITY=909-481-7200&MNM=CA-NV%20SECTION,%20AWWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3570837&MCC=5085&MST=IN&MCITY=219-8798868&MNM=DWYER%20INSTRUMENTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3570837&MCC=5085&MST=IN&MCITY=219-8798868&MNM=DWYER%20INSTRUMENTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3570837&MCC=5085&MST=IN&MCITY=219-8798868&MNM=DWYER%20INSTRUMENTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=3570837&MCC=5085&MST=IN&MCITY=219-8798868&MNM=DWYER%20INSTRUMENTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303984
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303984
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303984
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303984
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303985
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303985
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303985
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=1166993&MCC=3058&MST=TX&MCITY=SAN%20ANTONIO&MNM=DELTA%20AIR%20%20%200067365303985
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36068548&MCC=2741&MST=NY&MCITY=800-987-9378&MNM=EBIA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36068548&MCC=2741&MST=NY&MCITY=800-987-9378&MNM=EBIA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26747158&MCC=5399&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SIGN%20A%20RAMA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26747158&MCC=5399&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=SIGN%20A%20RAMA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26380403&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=510-785-9600&MNM=D%20%26%20F%20LIQUIDATORS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26380403&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=510-785-9600&MNM=D%20%26%20F%20LIQUIDATORS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25861122&MCC=8641&MST=VA&MCITY=703-6842428&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25861122&MCC=8641&MST=VA&MCITY=703-6842428&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25861122&MCC=8641&MST=VA&MCITY=703-6842428&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25861122&MCC=8641&MST=VA&MCITY=703-6842428&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25861122&MCC=8641&MST=VA&MCITY=703-6842428&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25861122&MCC=8641&MST=VA&MCITY=703-6842428&MNM=WATER%20ENVIRONMENT%20FEDTN


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47972 OTHER 5732 LEDTRONICS INC. 800-5794875 CA $ 232.37 1 $ 232.37 $ 0.00 0 $ 232.37 0.35% 1 $ 0.00
47970 OFFICE 7399 WEBEX  916-861-3157 CA 228.00 1 228.00 0.00 0 228.00 0.35% 1 0.00

SERVICES *WEBEX.COM
47979 WHOLESALE 5085 TIFCO INDUSTRIES 281-5716000 TX 223.01 1 223.01 0.00 0 223.01 0.34% 1 14.29

TRADE INC
150085 MCC5969 5969 ZEMARC 5107215598 CA 212.64 1 212.64 0.00 0 212.64 0.32% 1 17.56

CORPORATION
47979 WHOLESALE 5065 FINDELECTRICALP 877-9733306 NV 212.34 1 212.34 0.00 0 212.34 0.32% 1 0.00

TRADE ARTS.CO
47962 BUILDING 1799 GATE HOUSE 805-520-2714 CA 207.91 1 207.91 0.00 0 207.91 0.32% 1 0.00

SERVIC SUPPLIES
47972 OTHER 5722 MIELE INC 609-4199898 NJ 206.09 1 206.09 0.00 0 206.09 0.31% 1 0.00
47979 WHOLESALE 5099 EMEDCO EMEDCO.COM NY 205.87 2 102.94 0.00 0 205.87 0.31% 2 0.00

TRADE
47972 OTHER 7299 CALIFORNIA 650-366-1042 CA 200.00 1 200.00 0.00 0 200.00 0.30% 1 0.00

STORMWATER QU
47972 OTHER 5732 BEST BUY      UNION CITY CA 197.09 1 197.09 0.00 0 197.09 0.30% 1 17.10

00001446
47967 MEDICAL 8099 MEDICUS HEALTH 616-514-1140 MI 187.35 2 93.68 0.00 0 187.35 0.29% 2 0.00
47972 OTHER 5995 TRU CATCH 605-892-2717 SD 179.98 1 179.98 0.00 0 179.98 0.27% 1 0.00

150085 MCC5969 5969 AMERICAN PUBLIC DAN.PAVLICH@C MO 179.00 1 179.00 0.00 0 179.00 0.27% 1 0.00
WORKS

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 TUFF BUILT DUFRENSE MB 174.12 1 174.12 0.00 0 174.12 0.27% 1 0.00
TRADE PRODUCTS INC

47972 OTHER 4816 AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL WA 170.37 2 85.19 0.00 0 170.37 0.26% 2 14.80
47979 WHOLESALE 5310 WAL-MART #2031 UNION CITY CA 168.57 3 56.19 0.00 0 168.57 0.26% 3 8.45

TRADE
47979 WHOLESALE 5099 ONLINE SIGN 877-841-8390 TX 168.00 1 168.00 0.00 0 168.00 0.26% 1 0.00

TRADE PURCHASE
47961 AUTO/RV 5511 MISSION VALLEY 408-933-2300 CA 161.05 2 80.53 0.00 0 161.05 0.25% 2 0.00

DEALERS FORD PARTS
47979 WHOLESALE 5085 EPASALES 866-448-5547 TN 157.95 1 157.95 0.00 0 157.95 0.24% 1 0.00

TRADE
47979 WHOLESALE 5065 SEW EURODRIVE 864-439-8792 SC 155.76 2 77.88 0.00 0 155.76 0.24% 2 12.86

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     5

Page 65 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28278952&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=800-5794875&MNM=LEDTRONICS%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28278952&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=800-5794875&MNM=LEDTRONICS%20INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13709949&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-861-3157&MNM=WEBEX%20%20*WEBEX.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13709949&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-861-3157&MNM=WEBEX%20%20*WEBEX.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13709949&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-861-3157&MNM=WEBEX%20%20*WEBEX.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=13709949&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=916-861-3157&MNM=WEBEX%20%20*WEBEX.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45364827&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=281-5716000&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45364827&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=281-5716000&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45364827&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=281-5716000&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45364827&MCC=5085&MST=TX&MCITY=281-5716000&MNM=TIFCO%20INDUSTRIES%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33312317&MCC=5969&MST=CA&MCITY=5107215598&MNM=ZEMARC%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33312317&MCC=5969&MST=CA&MCITY=5107215598&MNM=ZEMARC%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33312317&MCC=5969&MST=CA&MCITY=5107215598&MNM=ZEMARC%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33312317&MCC=5969&MST=CA&MCITY=5107215598&MNM=ZEMARC%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30258244&MCC=5065&MST=NV&MCITY=877-9733306&MNM=FINDELECTRICALPARTS.CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30258244&MCC=5065&MST=NV&MCITY=877-9733306&MNM=FINDELECTRICALPARTS.CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30258244&MCC=5065&MST=NV&MCITY=877-9733306&MNM=FINDELECTRICALPARTS.CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30258244&MCC=5065&MST=NV&MCITY=877-9733306&MNM=FINDELECTRICALPARTS.CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35626443&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=805-520-2714&MNM=GATE%20HOUSE%20SUPPLIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35626443&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=805-520-2714&MNM=GATE%20HOUSE%20SUPPLIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35626443&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=805-520-2714&MNM=GATE%20HOUSE%20SUPPLIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35626443&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=805-520-2714&MNM=GATE%20HOUSE%20SUPPLIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11062960&MCC=5722&MST=NJ&MCITY=609-4199898&MNM=MIELE%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11062960&MCC=5722&MST=NJ&MCITY=609-4199898&MNM=MIELE%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=49598492&MCC=5099&MST=NY&MCITY=EMEDCO.COM&MNM=EMEDCO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=49598492&MCC=5099&MST=NY&MCITY=EMEDCO.COM&MNM=EMEDCO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33239172&MCC=7299&MST=CA&MCITY=650-366-1042&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20STORMWATER%20QU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33239172&MCC=7299&MST=CA&MCITY=650-366-1042&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20STORMWATER%20QU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33239172&MCC=7299&MST=CA&MCITY=650-366-1042&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20STORMWATER%20QU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33239172&MCC=7299&MST=CA&MCITY=650-366-1042&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20STORMWATER%20QU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6314053&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6314053&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6314053&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6314053&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BEST%20BUY%20%20%20%20%20%2000001446
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=17594173&MCC=8099&MST=MI&MCITY=616-514-1140&MNM=MEDICUS%20HEALTH
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=17594173&MCC=8099&MST=MI&MCITY=616-514-1140&MNM=MEDICUS%20HEALTH
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25415057&MCC=5995&MST=SD&MCITY=605-892-2717&MNM=TRU%20CATCH
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25415057&MCC=5995&MST=SD&MCITY=605-892-2717&MNM=TRU%20CATCH
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18458521&MCC=5969&MST=MO&MCITY=DAN.PAVLICH@C&MNM=AMERICAN%20PUBLIC%20WORKS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18458521&MCC=5969&MST=MO&MCITY=DAN.PAVLICH@C&MNM=AMERICAN%20PUBLIC%20WORKS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18458521&MCC=5969&MST=MO&MCITY=DAN.PAVLICH@C&MNM=AMERICAN%20PUBLIC%20WORKS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18458521&MCC=5969&MST=MO&MCITY=DAN.PAVLICH@C&MNM=AMERICAN%20PUBLIC%20WORKS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=MB&MCITY=DUFRENSE&MNM=TUFF%20BUILT%20PRODUCTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=MB&MCITY=DUFRENSE&MNM=TUFF%20BUILT%20PRODUCTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=MB&MCITY=DUFRENSE&MNM=TUFF%20BUILT%20PRODUCTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=MB&MCITY=DUFRENSE&MNM=TUFF%20BUILT%20PRODUCTS%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42389875&MCC=4816&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42389875&MCC=4816&MST=WA&MCITY=AMZN.COM/BILL&MNM=AMAZON.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=10600240&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=WAL-MART%20%232031
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=10600240&MCC=5310&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=WAL-MART%20%232031
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33026683&MCC=5099&MST=TX&MCITY=877-841-8390&MNM=ONLINE%20SIGN%20PURCHASE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33026683&MCC=5099&MST=TX&MCITY=877-841-8390&MNM=ONLINE%20SIGN%20PURCHASE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33026683&MCC=5099&MST=TX&MCITY=877-841-8390&MNM=ONLINE%20SIGN%20PURCHASE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33026683&MCC=5099&MST=TX&MCITY=877-841-8390&MNM=ONLINE%20SIGN%20PURCHASE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41743412&MCC=5511&MST=CA&MCITY=408-933-2300&MNM=MISSION%20VALLEY%20FORD%20PARTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41743412&MCC=5511&MST=CA&MCITY=408-933-2300&MNM=MISSION%20VALLEY%20FORD%20PARTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41743412&MCC=5511&MST=CA&MCITY=408-933-2300&MNM=MISSION%20VALLEY%20FORD%20PARTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41743412&MCC=5511&MST=CA&MCITY=408-933-2300&MNM=MISSION%20VALLEY%20FORD%20PARTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=14224148&MCC=5085&MST=TN&MCITY=866-448-5547&MNM=EPASALES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=14224148&MCC=5085&MST=TN&MCITY=866-448-5547&MNM=EPASALES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6138010&MCC=5065&MST=SC&MCITY=864-439-8792&MNM=SEW%20EURODRIVE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6138010&MCC=5065&MST=SC&MCITY=864-439-8792&MNM=SEW%20EURODRIVE


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 TRADE
47970 OFFICE 7311 CRAIGSLIST.ORG 415-566-6394 CA 150.00 2 75.00 0.00 0 150.00 0.23% 2 0.00

SERVICES
212656 SCCLD AUTO 5599 PETERSON POWER 510-3576200 CA 149.09 1 149.09 0.00 0 149.09 0.23% 1 0.00

SYSTEMS
47979 WHOLESALE 5199 TAP PLASTICS # 20 FREMONT CA 135.22 4 33.81 0.00 0 135.22 0.21% 4 1.22

TRADE
47963 BUSINESS 8999 NACE 800-797-6223 TX 130.00 1 130.00 0.00 0 130.00 0.20% 1 0.00

EXPENS INTERNATIONAL
47979 WHOLESALE 5065 STEVEN 650-7459147 CA 127.31 3 42.44 0.00 0 127.31 0.19% 3 0.00

TRADE ENGINEERING
47972 OTHER 5732 LA CROSSE 608-7821610 WI 123.01 1 123.01 0.00 0 123.01 0.19% 1 0.00

TECHNOLOGY L
137510 Rialto 9399 UNION CITY 510-9529637 CA 120.00 2 60.00 0.00 0 120.00 0.18% 2 0.00

CHAMBER OF COM
47979 WHOLESALE 5310 WALMART.COM 800-966-6546 AR 117.72 1 117.72 0.00 0 117.72 0.18% 1 0.00

TRADE
47979 WHOLESALE 5046 SWPS.COM/210-590 210-590-9363 TX 116.69 1 116.69 0.00 0 116.69 0.18% 1 0.00

TRADE -9363
47970 OFFICE 7311 PAYPAL 616-647-0998 MI 116.45 1 116.45 0.00 0 116.45 0.18% 1 0.00

SERVICES *NAPSDEALERS
47979 WHOLESALE 5045 PROVANTAGE LLC 800-3361166 OH 113.61 1 113.61 0.00 0 113.61 0.17% 1 0.00

TRADE
138753 SEMINAR/CONF. 8641 CALIFORNIA 916-2312137 CA 110.00 1 110.00 0.00 0 110.00 0.17% 1 0.00

SOCIETY OF MUN
217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 INTL SOCIETY 919-5498411 NC 110.00 1 110.00 0.00 0 110.00 0.17% 1 0.00

AUTOMATION
235401 REGISTRATION 8111 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 110.00 2 55.00 0.00 0 110.00 0.17% 2 0.00

*LIEBERTCASS
47979 WHOLESALE 5065 TRC ELECTRONICS 215-3675124 PA 109.65 1 109.65 0.00 0 109.65 0.17% 1 0.00

TRADE
47978 VEHICLE 5533 CASCADE TRUCK EUGENE OR 107.75 1 107.75 0.00 0 107.75 0.16% 1 0.00

EXPENSE BODY
47970 OFFICE 7399 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 99.55 1 99.55 0.00 0 99.55 0.15% 1 0.00

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     6

Page 66 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30526007&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=415-566-6394&MNM=CRAIGSLIST.ORG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30526007&MCC=7311&MST=CA&MCITY=415-566-6394&MNM=CRAIGSLIST.ORG
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=5953866&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3576200&MNM=PETERSON%20POWER%20SYSTEMS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=5953866&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3576200&MNM=PETERSON%20POWER%20SYSTEMS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=5953866&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3576200&MNM=PETERSON%20POWER%20SYSTEMS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=5953866&MCC=5599&MST=CA&MCITY=510-3576200&MNM=PETERSON%20POWER%20SYSTEMS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43867258&MCC=5199&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=TAP%20PLASTICS%20%23%2020
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43867258&MCC=5199&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=TAP%20PLASTICS%20%23%2020
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44971139&MCC=8999&MST=TX&MCITY=800-797-6223&MNM=NACE%20INTERNATIONAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44971139&MCC=8999&MST=TX&MCITY=800-797-6223&MNM=NACE%20INTERNATIONAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44971139&MCC=8999&MST=TX&MCITY=800-797-6223&MNM=NACE%20INTERNATIONAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44971139&MCC=8999&MST=TX&MCITY=800-797-6223&MNM=NACE%20INTERNATIONAL
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28123574&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=650-7459147&MNM=STEVEN%20ENGINEERING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28123574&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=650-7459147&MNM=STEVEN%20ENGINEERING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28123574&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=650-7459147&MNM=STEVEN%20ENGINEERING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28123574&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=650-7459147&MNM=STEVEN%20ENGINEERING
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35877772&MCC=5732&MST=WI&MCITY=608-7821610&MNM=LA%20CROSSE%20TECHNOLOGY%20L
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35877772&MCC=5732&MST=WI&MCITY=608-7821610&MNM=LA%20CROSSE%20TECHNOLOGY%20L
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35877772&MCC=5732&MST=WI&MCITY=608-7821610&MNM=LA%20CROSSE%20TECHNOLOGY%20L
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35877772&MCC=5732&MST=WI&MCITY=608-7821610&MNM=LA%20CROSSE%20TECHNOLOGY%20L
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33054929&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-9529637&MNM=UNION%20CITY%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33054929&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-9529637&MNM=UNION%20CITY%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33054929&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-9529637&MNM=UNION%20CITY%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33054929&MCC=9399&MST=CA&MCITY=510-9529637&MNM=UNION%20CITY%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46781101&MCC=5310&MST=AR&MCITY=800-966-6546&MNM=WALMART.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46781101&MCC=5310&MST=AR&MCITY=800-966-6546&MNM=WALMART.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34497218&MCC=5046&MST=TX&MCITY=210-590-9363&MNM=SWPS.COM/210-590-9363
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34497218&MCC=5046&MST=TX&MCITY=210-590-9363&MNM=SWPS.COM/210-590-9363
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34497218&MCC=5046&MST=TX&MCITY=210-590-9363&MNM=SWPS.COM/210-590-9363
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34497218&MCC=5046&MST=TX&MCITY=210-590-9363&MNM=SWPS.COM/210-590-9363
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38294083&MCC=7311&MST=MI&MCITY=616-647-0998&MNM=PAYPAL%20*NAPSDEALERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38294083&MCC=7311&MST=MI&MCITY=616-647-0998&MNM=PAYPAL%20*NAPSDEALERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38294083&MCC=7311&MST=MI&MCITY=616-647-0998&MNM=PAYPAL%20*NAPSDEALERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38294083&MCC=7311&MST=MI&MCITY=616-647-0998&MNM=PAYPAL%20*NAPSDEALERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33527066&MCC=5045&MST=OH&MCITY=800-3361166&MNM=PROVANTAGE%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33527066&MCC=5045&MST=OH&MCITY=800-3361166&MNM=PROVANTAGE%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26870405&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312137&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20MUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26870405&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312137&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20MUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26870405&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312137&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20MUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26870405&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=916-2312137&MNM=CALIFORNIA%20SOCIETY%20OF%20MUN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24785870&MCC=8699&MST=NC&MCITY=919-5498411&MNM=INTL%20SOCIETY%20AUTOMATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24785870&MCC=8699&MST=NC&MCITY=919-5498411&MNM=INTL%20SOCIETY%20AUTOMATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24785870&MCC=8699&MST=NC&MCITY=919-5498411&MNM=INTL%20SOCIETY%20AUTOMATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24785870&MCC=8699&MST=NC&MCITY=919-5498411&MNM=INTL%20SOCIETY%20AUTOMATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11099488&MCC=8111&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*LIEBERTCASS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11099488&MCC=8111&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*LIEBERTCASS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11099488&MCC=8111&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*LIEBERTCASS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11099488&MCC=8111&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*LIEBERTCASS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34831039&MCC=5065&MST=PA&MCITY=215-3675124&MNM=TRC%20ELECTRONICS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34831039&MCC=5065&MST=PA&MCITY=215-3675124&MNM=TRC%20ELECTRONICS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27010417&MCC=5533&MST=OR&MCITY=EUGENE&MNM=CASCADE%20TRUCK%20BODY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27010417&MCC=5533&MST=OR&MCITY=EUGENE&MNM=CASCADE%20TRUCK%20BODY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27010417&MCC=5533&MST=OR&MCITY=EUGENE&MNM=CASCADE%20TRUCK%20BODY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27010417&MCC=5533&MST=OR&MCITY=EUGENE&MNM=CASCADE%20TRUCK%20BODY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=7702689&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*HUBCITYINDU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=7702689&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*HUBCITYINDU


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47970 SERVICES *HUBCITYINDU
47979 WHOLESALE 5072 BAY BOLT INC OAKLAND CA 95.31 1 95.31 0.00 0 95.31 0.15% 1 0.00

TRADE
47978 VEHICLE 5533 D2L PRODUCTS LLC GRAPEVINE TX 92.68 1 92.68 0.00 0 92.68 0.14% 1 0.00

EXPENSE
47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5814 CHIPOTLE 1529 UNION CITY CA 91.43 1 91.43 0.00 0 91.43 0.14% 1 0.00

G
217413 Prohibited Tran 5992 FREMONT 510-7971136 CA 89.33 1 89.33 0.00 0 89.33 0.14% 1 0.00

FLOWERS...ALWA
47978 VEHICLE 5533 PAYPAL *DBSA 402-935-7733 GA 86.30 1 86.30 0.00 0 86.30 0.13% 1 0.00

EXPENSE
47972 OTHER 5661 SHOEBUY.COM 888-200-8414 MA 85.95 1 85.95 0.00 0 85.95 0.13% 1 0.00

217413 Prohibited Tran 8699 CAL CHAMBER OF 8003318877 CA 84.00 1 84.00 0.00 0 84.00 0.13% 1 0.00
COMMERCE

47972 OTHER 5999 PARTY AMERICA UNION CITY CA 83.02 2 41.51 0.00 0 83.02 0.13% 2 7.20
47979 WHOLESALE 5111 STAPLES DIRECT 800-3333330 CA 76.64 1 76.64 0.00 0 76.64 0.12% 1 6.65

TRADE
47962 BUILDING 1799 CLASSIC GRAPHICS NEWARK CA 76.30 1 76.30 0.00 0 76.30 0.12% 1 0.00

SERVIC
47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 PAPILLON FREMONT CA 75.00 1 75.00 0.00 0 75.00 0.11% 1 0.00

G RESTAURAN
47979 WHOLESALE 5111 PLANNER PADS CO 402-5920676 NE 72.43 1 72.43 0.00 0 72.43 0.11% 1 0.00

TRADE
47963 BUSINESS 8999 ERGOSOURCEI 952-404-1969 MN 71.00 1 71.00 0.00 0 71.00 0.11% 1 0.00

EXPENS
141822 Hardware Supply 5200 LOWES #01895* FREMONT CA 69.99 2 35.00 0.00 0 69.99 0.11% 2 5.78
212656 SCCLD AUTO 7538 KING KUSTOM HAYWARD CA 67.25 1 67.25 0.00 0 67.25 0.10% 1 2.55

KOVERS
47970 OFFICE 7338 FEDEXOFFICE   UNION CITY CA 61.19 1 61.19 0.00 0 61.19 0.09% 1 1.12

SERVICES 00007393
47972 OTHER 5970 MICHAELS STORES SAN LEANDRO CA 55.99 1 55.99 0.00 0 55.99 0.09% 1 0.00

8695
47971 OFFICE 5943 STAPLES       NEWARK CA 50.00 1 50.00 0.00 0 50.00 0.08% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES 00106559

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     7

Page 67 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=7702689&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*HUBCITYINDU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=7702689&MCC=7399&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*HUBCITYINDU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=47775749&MCC=5072&MST=CA&MCITY=OAKLAND&MNM=BAY%20BOLT%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=47775749&MCC=5072&MST=CA&MCITY=OAKLAND&MNM=BAY%20BOLT%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38989246&MCC=5533&MST=TX&MCITY=GRAPEVINE&MNM=D2L%20PRODUCTS%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=38989246&MCC=5533&MST=TX&MCITY=GRAPEVINE&MNM=D2L%20PRODUCTS%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30544410&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=CHIPOTLE%201529
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30544410&MCC=5814&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=CHIPOTLE%201529
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42570181&MCC=5992&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7971136&MNM=FREMONT%20FLOWERS...ALWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42570181&MCC=5992&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7971136&MNM=FREMONT%20FLOWERS...ALWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42570181&MCC=5992&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7971136&MNM=FREMONT%20FLOWERS...ALWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42570181&MCC=5992&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7971136&MNM=FREMONT%20FLOWERS...ALWA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=9166525&MCC=5533&MST=GA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DBSA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=9166525&MCC=5533&MST=GA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*DBSA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6699028&MCC=5661&MST=MA&MCITY=888-200-8414&MNM=SHOEBUY.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=6699028&MCC=5661&MST=MA&MCITY=888-200-8414&MNM=SHOEBUY.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27252309&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=8003318877&MNM=CAL%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27252309&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=8003318877&MNM=CAL%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27252309&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=8003318877&MNM=CAL%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=27252309&MCC=8699&MST=CA&MCITY=8003318877&MNM=CAL%20CHAMBER%20OF%20COMMERCE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24296878&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PARTY%20AMERICA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24296878&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PARTY%20AMERICA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33686458&MCC=5111&MST=CA&MCITY=800-3333330&MNM=STAPLES%20DIRECT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33686458&MCC=5111&MST=CA&MCITY=800-3333330&MNM=STAPLES%20DIRECT
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=31980923&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=CLASSIC%20GRAPHICS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=31980923&MCC=1799&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=CLASSIC%20GRAPHICS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44552066&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPILLON%20RESTAURAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44552066&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPILLON%20RESTAURAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44552066&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPILLON%20RESTAURAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=44552066&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=PAPILLON%20RESTAURAN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34468979&MCC=5111&MST=NE&MCITY=402-5920676&MNM=PLANNER%20PADS%20CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=34468979&MCC=5111&MST=NE&MCITY=402-5920676&MNM=PLANNER%20PADS%20CO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12773563&MCC=8999&MST=MN&MCITY=952-404-1969&MNM=ERGOSOURCEI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=12773563&MCC=8999&MST=MN&MCITY=952-404-1969&MNM=ERGOSOURCEI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16848863&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=LOWES%20%2301895*
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16848863&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=LOWES%20%2301895*
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45458990&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=KING%20KUSTOM%20KOVERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45458990&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=KING%20KUSTOM%20KOVERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45458990&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=KING%20KUSTOM%20KOVERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45458990&MCC=7538&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=KING%20KUSTOM%20KOVERS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33956583&MCC=7338&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=FEDEXOFFICE%20%20%2000007393
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33956583&MCC=7338&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=FEDEXOFFICE%20%20%2000007393
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33956583&MCC=7338&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=FEDEXOFFICE%20%20%2000007393
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33956583&MCC=7338&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=FEDEXOFFICE%20%20%2000007393
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45004028&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%208695
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45004028&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%208695
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45004028&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%208695
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45004028&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%208695
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25784104&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=STAPLES%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000106559
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25784104&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=STAPLES%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000106559
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25784104&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=STAPLES%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000106559
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25784104&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=STAPLES%20%20%20%20%20%20%2000106559


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

119156 MCC001 5921 BEVERAGES & SAN LEANDRO CA $ 50.00 1 $ 50.00 $ 0.00 0 $ 50.00 0.08% 1 $ 0.00
MORE #158

47979 WHOLESALE 5045 TECHSMITH 800-517-3001 MI 49.95 1 49.95 0.00 0 49.95 0.08% 1 0.00
TRADE CORPORATION

47971 OFFICE 5943 SNFD/DYMO/CDSC 800-323-0749 CT 47.88 1 47.88 0.00 0 47.88 0.07% 1 4.15
SUPPLIES N/PKRPEN

47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 TEXAS UNION CITY CA 45.79 1 45.79 0.00 0 45.79 0.07% 1 0.00
G ROADHOUSE

47979 WHOLESALE 5065 GRAYBAR 314-573-9200 MO 45.57 1 45.57 0.00 0 45.57 0.07% 1 3.10
TRADE ELECTRIC 

COMPANY
47970 OFFICE 7392 PESTICIDE 8314423536 CA 45.00 1 45.00 0.00 0 45.00 0.07% 1 0.00

SERVICES APPLICATOR'S
47972 OTHER 4816 YAHOO  408-916-2149 CA 41.82 3 13.94 0.00 0 41.82 0.06% 3 0.00

*BAYAREABIOSOLI
47964 EATING/DRINKIN 5812 BRONCO BILLY S UNION CITY CA 40.00 1 40.00 0.00 0 40.00 0.06% 1 0.00

G PIZZA PALA
47972 OTHER 5999 MILWAUKEE 5108974031 CA 38.09 1 38.09 0.00 0 38.09 0.06% 1 0.00

ELECTRIC TOO
47971 OFFICE 5943 FRANKLINCOVEYP 800-819-1812 UT 34.56 1 34.56 0.00 0 34.56 0.05% 1 3.00

SUPPLIES RODUCTS
47972 OTHER 5999 PLC CABLES.COM 260-897-3939 IN 34.15 1 34.15 0.00 0 34.15 0.05% 1 0.00
47979 WHOLESALE 5045 PROVANTAGE LLC NORTH CANTON OH 33.77 1 33.77 0.00 0 33.77 0.05% 1 0.00

TRADE
47978 VEHICLE 5533 AUTOZONE #4091 NEWARK CA 32.69 1 32.69 0.00 0 32.69 0.05% 1 2.70

EXPENSE
119156 MCC001 8220 UCB CPER INST 510-643-7093 CA 30.61 1 30.61 0.00 0 30.61 0.05% 1 0.00

INDSTRL RN
217413 Prohibited Tran 5719 PUSHPINMAGNETS 888-998-5872 IA 30.00 1 30.00 0.00 0 30.00 0.05% 1 0.00

47978 VEHICLE 5533 PEPBOYS STORE  UNION CITY CA 22.41 1 22.41 0.00 0 22.41 0.03% 1 1.94
EXPENSE 816

47971 OFFICE 5943 ECHAIRPARTS 209-914-7169 CA 21.45 1 21.45 0.00 0 21.45 0.03% 1 1.50
SUPPLIES

47979 WHOLESALE 5169 PAYPAL 402-935-7733 CA 20.99 1 20.99 0.00 0 20.99 0.03% 1 0.00

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     8

Page 68 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45959973&MCC=5921&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=BEVERAGES%20%26%20MORE%20%23158
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45959973&MCC=5921&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=BEVERAGES%20%26%20MORE%20%23158
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45959973&MCC=5921&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=BEVERAGES%20%26%20MORE%20%23158
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45959973&MCC=5921&MST=CA&MCITY=SAN%20LEANDRO&MNM=BEVERAGES%20%26%20MORE%20%23158
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36192977&MCC=5045&MST=MI&MCITY=800-517-3001&MNM=TECHSMITH%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36192977&MCC=5045&MST=MI&MCITY=800-517-3001&MNM=TECHSMITH%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36192977&MCC=5045&MST=MI&MCITY=800-517-3001&MNM=TECHSMITH%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36192977&MCC=5045&MST=MI&MCITY=800-517-3001&MNM=TECHSMITH%20CORPORATION
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43026876&MCC=5943&MST=CT&MCITY=800-323-0749&MNM=SNFD/DYMO/CDSCN/PKRPEN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43026876&MCC=5943&MST=CT&MCITY=800-323-0749&MNM=SNFD/DYMO/CDSCN/PKRPEN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43026876&MCC=5943&MST=CT&MCITY=800-323-0749&MNM=SNFD/DYMO/CDSCN/PKRPEN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=43026876&MCC=5943&MST=CT&MCITY=800-323-0749&MNM=SNFD/DYMO/CDSCN/PKRPEN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11177645&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TEXAS%20ROADHOUSE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11177645&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TEXAS%20ROADHOUSE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11177645&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TEXAS%20ROADHOUSE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11177645&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=TEXAS%20ROADHOUSE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26228753&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=314-573-9200&MNM=GRAYBAR%20ELECTRIC%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26228753&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=314-573-9200&MNM=GRAYBAR%20ELECTRIC%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26228753&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=314-573-9200&MNM=GRAYBAR%20ELECTRIC%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26228753&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=314-573-9200&MNM=GRAYBAR%20ELECTRIC%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26228753&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=314-573-9200&MNM=GRAYBAR%20ELECTRIC%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=26228753&MCC=5065&MST=MO&MCITY=314-573-9200&MNM=GRAYBAR%20ELECTRIC%20COMPANY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46020232&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=8314423536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATOR%27%27S
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46020232&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=8314423536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATOR%27%27S
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46020232&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=8314423536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATOR%27%27S
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=46020232&MCC=7392&MST=CA&MCITY=8314423536&MNM=PESTICIDE%20APPLICATOR%27%27S
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39238742&MCC=4816&MST=CA&MCITY=408-916-2149&MNM=YAHOO%20%20*BAYAREABIOSOLI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39238742&MCC=4816&MST=CA&MCITY=408-916-2149&MNM=YAHOO%20%20*BAYAREABIOSOLI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39238742&MCC=4816&MST=CA&MCITY=408-916-2149&MNM=YAHOO%20%20*BAYAREABIOSOLI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=39238742&MCC=4816&MST=CA&MCITY=408-916-2149&MNM=YAHOO%20%20*BAYAREABIOSOLI
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=32310946&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%20S%20PIZZA%20PALA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=32310946&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%20S%20PIZZA%20PALA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=32310946&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%20S%20PIZZA%20PALA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=32310946&MCC=5812&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=BRONCO%20BILLY%20S%20PIZZA%20PALA
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11378335&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=5108974031&MNM=MILWAUKEE%20ELECTRIC%20TOO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11378335&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=5108974031&MNM=MILWAUKEE%20ELECTRIC%20TOO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11378335&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=5108974031&MNM=MILWAUKEE%20ELECTRIC%20TOO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=11378335&MCC=5999&MST=CA&MCITY=5108974031&MNM=MILWAUKEE%20ELECTRIC%20TOO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=20071903&MCC=5943&MST=UT&MCITY=800-819-1812&MNM=FRANKLINCOVEYPRODUCTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=20071903&MCC=5943&MST=UT&MCITY=800-819-1812&MNM=FRANKLINCOVEYPRODUCTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=20071903&MCC=5943&MST=UT&MCITY=800-819-1812&MNM=FRANKLINCOVEYPRODUCTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=20071903&MCC=5943&MST=UT&MCITY=800-819-1812&MNM=FRANKLINCOVEYPRODUCTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=32134121&MCC=5999&MST=IN&MCITY=260-897-3939&MNM=PLC%20CABLES.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=32134121&MCC=5999&MST=IN&MCITY=260-897-3939&MNM=PLC%20CABLES.COM
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33527065&MCC=5045&MST=OH&MCITY=NORTH%20CANTON&MNM=PROVANTAGE%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33527065&MCC=5045&MST=OH&MCITY=NORTH%20CANTON&MNM=PROVANTAGE%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36089734&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=AUTOZONE%20%234091
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=36089734&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=AUTOZONE%20%234091
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=9290944&MCC=8220&MST=CA&MCITY=510-643-7093&MNM=UCB%20CPER%20INST%20INDSTRL%20RN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=9290944&MCC=8220&MST=CA&MCITY=510-643-7093&MNM=UCB%20CPER%20INST%20INDSTRL%20RN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=9290944&MCC=8220&MST=CA&MCITY=510-643-7093&MNM=UCB%20CPER%20INST%20INDSTRL%20RN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=9290944&MCC=8220&MST=CA&MCITY=510-643-7093&MNM=UCB%20CPER%20INST%20INDSTRL%20RN
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25932077&MCC=5719&MST=IA&MCITY=888-998-5872&MNM=PUSHPINMAGNETS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=25932077&MCC=5719&MST=IA&MCITY=888-998-5872&MNM=PUSHPINMAGNETS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33398580&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PEPBOYS%20STORE%20%20816
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33398580&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PEPBOYS%20STORE%20%20816
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33398580&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PEPBOYS%20STORE%20%20816
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=33398580&MCC=5533&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=PEPBOYS%20STORE%20%20816
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30472704&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=209-914-7169&MNM=ECHAIRPARTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30472704&MCC=5943&MST=CA&MCITY=209-914-7169&MNM=ECHAIRPARTS
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19265402&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*KVEGASOUTDO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19265402&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*KVEGASOUTDO


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 TRADE *KVEGASOUTDO
47979 WHOLESALE 5065 ALAMEDA 510-7861400 CA 20.07 1 20.07 0.00 0 20.07 0.03% 1 1.66

TRADE ELECTRIC DISTRIBU
138753 SEMINAR/CONF. 8641 PAYPAL *MSA SF 402-935-7733 CA 20.00 1 20.00 0.00 0 20.00 0.03% 1 0.00

BAY
47971 OFFICE 5734 CBI*CLEVERBRIDG 866-522-6855 IL 19.62 1 19.62 0.00 0 19.62 0.03% 1 0.00

SUPPLIES E INC
47972 OTHER 5732 FRY'S FREMONT CA 19.60 1 19.60 0.00 0 19.60 0.03% 1 1.62

ELECTRONICS #21
47979 WHOLESALE 5311 SEARS ROEBUCK   NEWARK CA 14.69 1 14.69 0.00 0 14.69 0.02% 1 0.00

TRADE 1698
47970 OFFICE 5968 AUDIBLE 888-283-5051 NJ 12.99 1 12.99 0.00 0 12.99 0.02% 1 0.00

SERVICES
47972 OTHER 5735 AMAZON VIDEO ON 866-216-1072 WA 11.97 3 3.99 0.00 0 11.97 0.02% 3 0.00

DEMAND
141822 Hardware Supply 5200 THE HOME DEPOT FREMONT CA 11.42 1 11.42 0.00 0 11.42 0.02% 1 0.94

6636
47967 MEDICAL 5912 WALGREENS #2366 FREMONT CA 10.33 1 10.33 0.00 0 10.33 0.02% 1 0.85
47979 WHOLESALE 5251 DEWALT FCTRY HAYWARD CA 8.19 1 8.19 0.00 0 8.19 0.01% 1 0.00

TRADE SERV #054
47972 OTHER 5735 AMAZON 866-216-1072 WA 6.59 1 6.59 0.00 0 6.59 0.01% 1 0.00

SERVICES-KINDLE
217413 Prohibited Tran 5541 CHEVRON 00209937 FREMONT CA 5.44 1 5.44 0.00 0 5.44 0.01% 1 0.45

47972 OTHER 5970 MICHAELS STORES UNION CITY CA 4.89 1 4.89 4.89 1 0.00 0.00% 2 0.00
2076

217413 Prohibited Tran 5992 1-800-FLOWERS.CO 800-468-1141 NY 89.62 1 89.62 107.98 1 (18.36) 0.00% 2 6.64
M,INC.

150085 MCC5969 5969 NETWORK 888-642-9675 VA 0.00 0 0.00 181.93 3 (181.93) 0.00% 3 0.00
SOLUTIONS, LLC

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page     9

Page 69 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19265402&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*KVEGASOUTDO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=19265402&MCC=5169&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*KVEGASOUTDO
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35994881&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7861400&MNM=ALAMEDA%20ELECTRIC%20DISTRIBU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35994881&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7861400&MNM=ALAMEDA%20ELECTRIC%20DISTRIBU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35994881&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7861400&MNM=ALAMEDA%20ELECTRIC%20DISTRIBU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=35994881&MCC=5065&MST=CA&MCITY=510-7861400&MNM=ALAMEDA%20ELECTRIC%20DISTRIBU
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18861547&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*MSA%20SF%20BAY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18861547&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*MSA%20SF%20BAY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18861547&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*MSA%20SF%20BAY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18861547&MCC=8641&MST=CA&MCITY=402-935-7733&MNM=PAYPAL%20*MSA%20SF%20BAY
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=23175920&MCC=5734&MST=IL&MCITY=866-522-6855&MNM=CBI*CLEVERBRIDGE%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=23175920&MCC=5734&MST=IL&MCITY=866-522-6855&MNM=CBI*CLEVERBRIDGE%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=23175920&MCC=5734&MST=IL&MCITY=866-522-6855&MNM=CBI*CLEVERBRIDGE%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=23175920&MCC=5734&MST=IL&MCITY=866-522-6855&MNM=CBI*CLEVERBRIDGE%20INC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2651020&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FRY%27%27S%20ELECTRONICS%20%2321
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2651020&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FRY%27%27S%20ELECTRONICS%20%2321
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2651020&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FRY%27%27S%20ELECTRONICS%20%2321
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=2651020&MCC=5732&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=FRY%27%27S%20ELECTRONICS%20%2321
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=331547&MCC=5311&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=SEARS%20ROEBUCK%20%20%201698
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=331547&MCC=5311&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=SEARS%20ROEBUCK%20%20%201698
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=331547&MCC=5311&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=SEARS%20ROEBUCK%20%20%201698
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=331547&MCC=5311&MST=CA&MCITY=NEWARK&MNM=SEARS%20ROEBUCK%20%20%201698
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28016020&MCC=5968&MST=NJ&MCITY=888-283-5051&MNM=AUDIBLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=28016020&MCC=5968&MST=NJ&MCITY=888-283-5051&MNM=AUDIBLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24178339&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20VIDEO%20ON%20DEMAND
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24178339&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20VIDEO%20ON%20DEMAND
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24178339&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20VIDEO%20ON%20DEMAND
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=24178339&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20VIDEO%20ON%20DEMAND
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42084469&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%206636
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42084469&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%206636
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42084469&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%206636
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=42084469&MCC=5200&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=THE%20HOME%20DEPOT%206636
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=14488554&MCC=5912&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=WALGREENS%20%232366
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=14488554&MCC=5912&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=WALGREENS%20%232366
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16464099&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=DEWALT%20FCTRY%20SERV%20%23054
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16464099&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=DEWALT%20FCTRY%20SERV%20%23054
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16464099&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=DEWALT%20FCTRY%20SERV%20%23054
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=16464099&MCC=5251&MST=CA&MCITY=HAYWARD&MNM=DEWALT%20FCTRY%20SERV%20%23054
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41876163&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20SERVICES-KINDLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41876163&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20SERVICES-KINDLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41876163&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20SERVICES-KINDLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=41876163&MCC=5735&MST=WA&MCITY=866-216-1072&MNM=AMAZON%20SERVICES-KINDLE
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30589930&MCC=5541&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CHEVRON%2000209937
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=30589930&MCC=5541&MST=CA&MCITY=FREMONT&MNM=CHEVRON%2000209937
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45003899&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%202076
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45003899&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%202076
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45003899&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%202076
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=45003899&MCC=5970&MST=CA&MCITY=UNION%20CITY&MNM=MICHAELS%20STORES%202076
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=4418355&MCC=5992&MST=NY&MCITY=800-468-1141&MNM=1-800-FLOWERS.COM,INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=4418355&MCC=5992&MST=NY&MCITY=800-468-1141&MNM=1-800-FLOWERS.COM,INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=4418355&MCC=5992&MST=NY&MCITY=800-468-1141&MNM=1-800-FLOWERS.COM,INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=4418355&MCC=5992&MST=NY&MCITY=800-468-1141&MNM=1-800-FLOWERS.COM,INC.
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=18143310&MCC=5969&MST=VA&MCITY=888-642-9675&MNM=NETWORK%20SOLUTIONS,%20LLC


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail  

Merchant

Category Merchant Nbr of Average Nbr of % of

Code Group Merchant State/ Debit Debit Spend per Credit Credit Total Total Nbr of Total

MCCG Description MCC Merchant Name City Province Amount Trans Debit Trans Amount Trans Spend Spend Trans Sales Tax

47979 WHOLESALE 5085 C-TECH WEST CHESTER OH $ 0.00 0 $ 0.00 $ 399.72 1 $ (399.72) (0.61%) 1 $ 0.00
TRADE INDUSTRIES

Total $67,675.38 $2,004.06 $65,671.32 255 $ 1,617.51

Total Number of Records:         155

End of Report

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03  Page    10

Page 70 of 105

https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=WEST%20CHESTER&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=WEST%20CHESTER&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=WEST%20CHESTER&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES
https://access.usbank.com/cpsApp1/AxolComReportServlet?REPORT_ID=MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225&IBIF_ex=CCRMSA3R&IBIC_server=EDUCCRP1&IBIWF_msgviewer=off&APP_PARM=BEACON&BK=NONE&MID=0&MCC=5085&MST=OH&MCITY=WEST%20CHESTER&MNM=C-TECH%20INDUSTRIES


USD

State of California
Report Date: 01/16/2014            

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail Output Parameter Page

Cycle Close Date Range: 10/2013 to 12/2013
Report Type: Detail

Merchant Profile Source: Association
Merchant Names: All

Merchant Category Code Group: All
Merchant States: All

Sort Report By: (1) Total Spend, (2) No Sort, (3) No Sort, (4) No Sort
Break/Subtotal Level: No Break/Subtotal

 Processing Hierarchy Position: Bank Agent Company Division Department

1425 3135 51756 All All

Merchant Spend Analysis - Detail / troung1 / 01/16/2014 10:37:03 / MerchantSpendAnalysisReport1389890220252_5300_6605567129454225  Page    11

Page 71 of 105



USD

 
 

 
 

 Directors 
 Manny Fernandez 
 Tom Handley 
 Pat Kite 
 Anjali Lathi 
 Jennifer Toy 
  
 Officers 
 Richard B. Currie 
 General Manager 
 District Engineer 
 
 David M. O'Hara 
 Attorney 

 

  

DATE:  January 21, 2014 
 
MEMO TO:  Board of Directors  
 
FROM:  Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
   Rich Cortes, Business Services Manager 
   Maria Scott, Principal Financial Analyst 
    
 
SUBJECT:  Agenda Item No. 12 – Meeting of January 27, 2014 

Determining Policies to be Reviewed by the Audit Committee 
 
 
Recommendation 
 
None.  Information only. 
 
 
Information 
 
The following policies will now be reviewed by the Board Audit Committee, since their 
content falls under the purview of the Committee.  These policies will be identified in the 
Audit Committee Charter. 
 

• #2010 Internal Controls (due 6/2016; current reviewers: ET & Audit Cmte) 
 

• #2020 Financial Audit (due 8/2016; current reviewers: ET) 
 

• #2025 Fraud in the Workplace (due 2/2016; current reviewers: ET & Audit Cmte) 
 

• #6980 Whistleblower Protection (due 6/2017; current reviewers: ET, Human 
Resources Administrator) 

 
 
 

Page 72 of 105



USD

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Richard Currie 
General Manager/District 
Engineer 
  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 

DATE:  January 27, 2014  

MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 

FROM:  Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
  Rich Cortes, Business Services Work Group Manager 
  Judi Berzon, Human Resources Administrator 

SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. 13 - Meeting of January 27, 2014 
APPROVING THE PUBLICLY AVAILABLE PAY SCHEDULE  

 
Recommendation:  The President, USD Board of Directors, sign the January 27, 2014 Pay Schedule 
(attached), which will be posted and retained in accordance with CalPERS requirements.   
 
Background: 

The “Publicly Available Pay Schedule”, mandated by CalPERS in August 2011, is designed to 1) ensure 
consistency between CalPERS employers; and 2) enhance the disclosure and transparency of public 
employee compensation. 

• The “Publicly Available Pay Schedule” (CCR 570.5) must: 
o be duly approved and adopted by the employer’s governing body in accordance with 

requirements of applicable public meetings laws; 
o identify the position title for every employee position; 
o show the pay rate for each identified position as a single amount or as multiple amounts 

within a range; 
o indicate the time base (i.e., bi-weekly, monthly, etc.); 
o be posted at the office of the employer or immediately accessible and available for public 

review from the employer during normal business hours or posted on the employer’s 
internet website; 

o indicate an effective date and date of any revisions; and 
o be retained by the employer and available for public inspection for not less than 5 years. 

Page 73 of 105



USD

The salary change contained in this document reflects the adjustment for the Junior Engineer pay range 
because the educational requirement was modified to require a Bachelor of Science degree in 
engineering rather than a two-year degree.   

 

Attachment:  Union Sanitary District Pay Schedule Effective December 13, 2013 

Page 74 of 105



USD

Position Title
Minimum          

Bi‐Weekly Pay      

Rate

Maximum         

Bi‐Weekly Pay 

Rate
Accountant I $2,632.40 $3,199.70

Accountant II $2,895.65 $3,519.68

Accounting Tech Specialist $2,839.02 $3,450.85

Accounting Technician I $2,294.17 $2,788.58

Accounting Technician II $2,523.57 $3,067.42

Administrative Specialist I  $2,242.43 $2,725.70

Administrative Specialist II $2,360.46 $2,869.14

Assistant Engineer $3,305.19 $4,338.06

Assistant to the General Manager $2,733.18 $3,587.30

Assistant Storekeeper $2,179.64 $2,650.42

Associate Engineer $3,666.67 $4,812.51

Buyer I  $2,375.49 $3,117.83

Buyer II $2,794.70 $3,668.04

Chemist I $3,085.44 $3,750.38

Chemist II $3,239.72 $3,937.90

Coach, Business Services  $4,218.89 $5,537.29

Coach, Capital Improvement Projects $4,901.60 $6,433.34

Coach, Collection Services  $3,943.18 $5,175.42

Coach, Customer Service $4,429.34 $5,813.50

Coach, Electrical & Instrumentation $3,960.09 $5,197.62

Coach, Environmental Compliance $3,901.94 $5,121.30

Coach ‐ Mechanical Maintenance $3,864.79 $5,072.54

Coach, Research & Support/Process Engineer $3,901.30 $5,120.45

Coach, Total Plant Operations  $3,904.83 $5,125.09

Collection System Worker I  $2,495.62 $2,816.05

Collection System Worker II $2,548.46 $3,097.66

Communications Coordinator  $3,147.23 $3,825.49

Construction Inspector I $2,695.70 $3,276.65

Construction Inspector II $2,965.26 $3,604.30

Construction Inspector III $3,083.88 $3,748.48

Customer Service Fee Analyst $2,562.46 $3,114.68

Deputy General Manager $5,869.77 $7,704.08

Engineering Assistant/Plan Checker $3,306.21 $4,018.71

Engineering Technician I $2,601.32 $3,161.55

Engineering Technician II $2,861.12 $3,477.70

Engineering Technician III $3,147.23 $3,825.49

Environmental Control (EC) Inspector I $2,546.30 $3,095.41

Environmental Control (EC) Inspector II $2,864.64 $3,482.41

Environmental Control (EC) Inspector III $3,180.14 $3,865.48

Environmental Control (EC) Inspector IV $3,402.74 $4,136.06

Environmental Control (EC) Outreach Representative $3,180.14 $3,865.48

Effective December 13, 2013

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT PAY SCHEDULE

1

Page 75 of 105



USD

Position Title
Minimum          

Bi‐Weekly Pay      

Rate

Maximum         

Bi‐Weekly Pay 

Rate

Effective December 13, 2013

Environmental Health and Safety Program Manager $3,648.32 $4,788.42

Environmental Program Coordinator  $3,530.33 $4,633.56

Fleet Mechanic I $2,568.71 $3,122.29

Fleet Mechanic II $3,079.14 $3,496.97

General Manager $6,987.57 $9,171.19

Human Resources Administrator $4,425.90 $5,809.00

Human Resources Analyst  $3,110.49 $4,082.52

InformationTechnology Administrator $4,207.01 $5,521.70

Information Technology Analyst  $3,004.57 $3,943.49

Instrument Tech/Electrician $3,371.88 $3,846.01

Janitor $1,718.03 $2,088.27

Junior Engineer $2,974.67 $3,904.26

Laborator Analyst $2,938.38 $3,571.62

Laboratory Director $3,837.70 $4,664.75

Lead Collection System Worker $2,803.30 $3,407.42

Maintenance Assistant $1,103.86 $1,341.74

Manager, Business Services $6,028.38 $7,912.24

Manager, Collection Services $5,626.68 $7,385.02

Manager, Maintenance  $5,626.68 $7,385.02

Manager, Technical Services $5,948.35 $7,807.21

Manager, Treatment & Disposal Services  $5,626.68 $7,385.02

Mechanic I $2,781.29 $3,158.71

Mechanic II $3,115.05 $3,537.77

Mechanic XL $3,714.66 $3,714.66

Office Assistant I $1,815.54 $2,206.80

Office Assistant II $2,069.70 $2,515.74

Office Assistant III $2,276.69 $2,767.34

Painter $2,598.00 $3,246.34

Planner/Scheduler I $2,983.58 $3,626.56

Planner/Scheduler II $3,208.36 $3,899.78

Plant Operations Trainer $3,524.53 $4,284.09

Plant Operator I $2,479.22 $3,013.50

Plant Operator II $2,957.50 $3,344.99

Plant Operator III $3,381.98 $3,825.07

Plant Operator XL $4,016.32 $4,016.32

Principal Engineer  $4,434.78 $5,820.64

Principal Financial Analyst $3,506.43 $4,602.18

Purchasing Agent $3,513.96 $4,612.08

Quality Coordinator $3,812.01 $5,003.26

Receptionist $1,960.89 $2,383.34

Senior Accountant $3,147.72 $4,131.38

Senior Database Administrator/Developer $3,765.20 $4,941.82

Senior Engineer  $4,007.49 $5,259.84

2

Page 76 of 105



USD

Position Title
Minimum          

Bi‐Weekly Pay      

Rate

Maximum         

Bi‐Weekly Pay 

Rate

Effective December 13, 2013

Senior Geographic Information System (GIS)/Database 

Administrator  $3,765.20 $4,941.82

Senior Information Technology Analyst  $3,338.41 $4,381.66

Senior Network Administrator $3,692.12 $4,845.91

Storekeeper I $2,757.17 $3,351.35

Storekeeper II $2,895.02 $3,518.92

Technical Training Coordinator $3,378.26 $4,433.97

Utility Worker $2,116.57 $2,572.70

Approved by: _________________________________ Date: ____________

                                     President, Board of Directors

3

Page 77 of 105



USD

Check No. Date Invoice No.

152969 1/16/2014 20131126.2

152902 1/9/2014 20131126.1

152966 1/16/2014 60006.1

152899 1/9/2014 901512287

1/9/2014 901517237

1/9/2014 901514305

1/9/2014 901505706

152929 1/16/2014 5011

152903 1/9/2014 30102389

152860 1/9/2014 132189

1/9/2014 132082

152915 1/16/2014 37810

152971 1/16/2014 533620131223

152882 1/9/2014 9017368055

1/9/2014 9017366836

1/9/2014 9017366325

152973 1/16/2014 1389

152908 1/9/2014 1730788

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Vendor

SWRCB - STATE WATER RESOURCES

SWRCB - STATE WATER RESOURCES

RANGER PIPELINES INC

SIEMENS WATER TECHNOLOGIES LLC

CAL SAN RISK MNGT AUTH

SYNAGRO TECHNOLOGIES

CAROLLO ENGINEERS

AIR & LUBE SYSTEMS INC

US BANK CORP PAYMENT SYSTEM

KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS, INC.

UTILITY INSIGHT INC

VALLEY OIL COMPANY

Description

SRF LOAN #C065085110 - NEWARK PS

SRF LOAN #C065219110 - PRIMARY CLARIFIER

I-680 AT SABERCAT RD SEWER REPLACEMENT

2,650 GALS HYDROGEN PEROXIDE

ACTIVATED CARBON CHANGE OUT BULK

LIFT STATION #1 IMPROVEMENTS

2,535 GALS HYDROGEN PEROXIDE

7/1/13-6/30/14 PLP PROGRAM

NOVEMBER 2013 BIOSOLIDS DISPOSAL

THICKENER CONROL BUILDING IMPROV PH II

DEWATERING PERFORMANCE EVALUATION

FUEL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM UPGRADE

MONTHLY CAL CARD STMT - DEC 2013

7.24 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE

7.60 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE

7.82 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE

1 LUMBERJACK 200 SERIES MULTI-PURPOSE CUTTER

3,294 GALS DYED DIESEL

Page 1 of 12

Invoice Amt

$685,404.62

$589,782.72

$289,960.29

$12,303.42

$4,523.47

$257,033.51

$11,769.50

$148,173.00

$50,695.42

$27,186.53

$1,950.38

$25,327.29

$19,172.87

$4,884.89

$5,127.79

$5,276.23

$13,792.62

$11,975.01

Check Amt

$685,404.62

$589,782.72

$289,960.29

$285,629.90

$148,173.00

$50,695.42

$29,136.91

$25,327.29

$19,172.87

$15,288.91

$13,792.62

$11,975.01

Page 78 of 105



USD

Check No. Date

152906 1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

152890 1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

152869 1/9/2014

1/9/2014

152942 1/16/2014

152892 1/9/2014

152884 1/9/2014

152955 1/16/2014

152910 1/9/2014

Invoice No.

592253

591419

592792

591927

592793

380420131231

892820131231

224720131223

898220131231

761520131226

096020131231

666720131231

712915A

712915C

19033

116911

37432220140101

20140113

2024452

Vendor

UNIVAR USA INC

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Description

5,002 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5,014 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4,892 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

5,069 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4,899 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC SERV TO 12/27/13 CHERRY ST PS

SERV TO 12/30/13 HAYWARD MARSH

SERV TO 12/22/13 CS TRAINING TRAILER

SERV TO 12/30/13 FREMONT PS

SERVICE TO 12/26/13 NEWARK PS

SERV TO 12/30/13 CATHODIC PROJECT

SERV TO 12/30/13 PASEO PADRE PS

DELTA DENTAL SERVICE DECEMBER 2013 DENTAL

DECEMBER 2013 DENTAL

DOUGLAS PRODUCTS AND PACKAGING 24SANAFOAM VAPOROOTER II, 5 GALLON

R-2 ENGINEERING INC ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

LINCOLN NATIONAL LIFE INS COMP LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE - JAN 2014

MARTS 2014 REGIS FEE: MARTS 2014 CONF FOR 5 FMC EMPLOYEES

WEST YOST & ASSOCIATES NEWARK FLAT TOPS AREA SEWER RELOCATION

Page 2 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

•o«e*A< $11,701.97
$2,353.01

$2,358.64

$2,301.25

$2,384.52

$2,304.55

$118.17

$77.98

$41.79

$198.06

$11,038.75

$42.16

$164.09

$1,057.11

$8,258.70

$7,881.17

$7,648.91

$7,084.81

$6,380.00

$5,871.77

$11,681.00

$9,315.81

$7,881.17

$7,648.91

$7,084.81

$6,380.00

$5,871.77

Page 79 of 105



USD

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

152927 1/16/2014 121355 BEECHER ENGINEERING

152954 1/16/2014 9017368623 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIC

152970 1/16/2014 593524 UNIVAR USA INC

1/16/2014 593515

152863 1/9/2014 54268035 CINTAS CORPORATION

1/9/2014 54268033

1/9/2014 54270338

1/9/2014 54274913

1/9/2014 54277189

1/9/2014 54277191

1/9/2014 54272661

1/9/2014 54272659

1/9/2014 54274934

1/9/2014 54272660

1/9/2014 54277190

1/9/2014 54268034

1/9/2014 54274935

1/9/2014 54270339

152851 1/9/2014 23238 ABACUS PRODUCTS INC

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Description

MCC REPLACEMENT - PHASE 2

7.66 DRY TONS FERROUS CHLORIDE

4,993 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

4,951 GALS SODIUM HYPOCHLORITE

ASTD DUST MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

40 BEANIES REFLECTIVE STRIP ORANGE

ASTD DUST MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

ASTD DUST MOPS, WET MOPS & TERRY TOWELS

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

UNIFORM LAUNDERING SERVICE

3000 PLACEMATS FOR PUBLIC OUTREACH

Page 3 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$5,280.00
$5,280.00

$5,168.27
$5,168.27

$2,348.76
$4,677.77

$2,329.01

$57.20
$3,855.40

$279.91

$297.87

$437.56

$53.50

$304.68

$87.25

$379.28

$300.09

$304.68

$437.41

$298.68

$312.64

$304.65

$3,456.50
$3,456.50

Page 80 of 105



USD

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

152925 1/16/2014 6989 BALCH ENTERPRISES INC

152934 1/16/2014 42984 CITYLEAF INC

152896 1/9/2014 17217 RMC WATER AND ENVIRONMENT

1/9/2014 17147

152952 1/16/2014 34775296 HYATT REGENCY O'HARE

1/16/2014 34775338

1/16/2014 34775365

1/16/2014 34775315

1/16/2014 34775255

152962 1/16/2014 12130122 NBS

152904 1/9/2014 181328513 TRENCH PLATE RENTAL COMPANY

152923 1/16/2014 4971856 AT&T

1/16/2014 4977654

152936 1/16/2014 20140110 CSAA INSURANCE EXCHANGE

152933 1/16/2014 52736988 CHANNING BETE COMPANY, INC.

152883 1/9/2014 326240 LEDTRONICS INC

152858 1/9/2014 374043 BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.

1/9/2014 374042

Description

REFUND #16864

HOLIDAY DECOR RENTAL

LOCAL LIMITS & WASTEWATER TREATABILITY

MIDTOWN DEVELOPMENT SEWER EVALUATION

PRE-PAY LODGING, 3/17 - 3/21/14, CHAPARRO

PRE-PAY LODGING, 3/17 - 3/21/14, COOPER

PRE-PAY LODGING, 3/17 - 3/21/14, TEALE

PRE-PAY LODGING, 3/17 - 3/21/14, HOVEY

PRE-PAY LODGING, 3/17 - 3/21/14, RIVERA

SEWER SERVICE CHARGE DATA SERV JAN - MAR 2014

2 QUIK-SHOR & 1 SHORE-SPREADER BAR

SERV: 11/20/13-12/19/13

SERV: 11/20/13-12/19/13

THIRD PARTY CLAIM

THICKENER 3 AND 4 REHABILITATION

ASTD LED BULBS & FIXTURES

2564 LBS SODIUM HYDROXIDE

1282 LBS SODIUM HYDROXIDE

Page 4 of 12

Invoice Amt

$3,300.00

$3,039.72

$2,126.25

$861.00

$587.60

$587.60

$587.60

$587.60

$587.60

$2,719.58

$2,544.10

$2,496.36

$15.78

$2,451.27

$2,243.87

$2,093.91

$1,383.40

$691.71

Check Amt

$3,300.00

$3,039.72

$2,987.25

$2,938.00

$2,719.58

$2,544.10

$2,512.14

$2,451.27

$2,243.87

$2,093.91

$2,075.11

Page 81 of 105



USD

Check No. Date

152856 1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

152965 1/16/2014

1/16/2014

152974 1/16/2014

152893 1/9/2014

152940 1/16/2014

152881 1/9/2014

152912 1/9/2014

Invoice No.

10058900

10061490

10059990

10039950

10062740

10062550

10059020

10063590

10061430

013720140107

140120140106

24536

916001956874

109C2

492820

1841064597

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Vendor

BLAISDELL'S

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC

VALLEY OIL COMPANY

REPUBLIC SERVICES #916

DCM CONSULTING INC

INDUSTRIAL SAFETY SUPPLY

WINGFOOT COMMERCIAL TIRE LLC

Description

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 GEL MOUSE WRISTREST

15 BG COFFEE

3 HP COLOR LASERJET TONER CARTRIDGES

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

SERV TO 01/06/14 BOYCE RD PS

SERV TO 01/05/14 IRVINGTON PS

2 DRS MOBIL PEGASUS 805 OIL

RECYCLE & ROLL OFF - DEC 2013

PINE STREET EASEMENT

ASTD CYLINDERS OF CALIBRATION GAS

2 TIRES GY 425/65R22.5 G296 MSA TL 20

Page 5 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$160.06
$2,058.10

$41.76

$24.08

$479.85

$980.57

$45.95

$61.33

$120.44

$144.06

$1,871.03
$1,898.50

$27.47

$1,877.82
$1,877.82

$1,776.91
$1,776.91

$1,680.00
$1,680.00

$1,626.40
$1,626.40

$1,519.28
$1,519.28

Page 82 of 105



USD

Check No. Date Invoice No,

152950 1/16/2014 14012

1/16/2014 14024

1/16/2014 13956

1/16/2014 13955

1/16/2014 13968A

1/16/2014 13968

152873 1/9/2014 20140103

152875 1/9/2014 9308989194

1/9/2014 9306529455

152861 1/9/2014 68890

1/9/2014 82977

152916 1/16/2014 131201943

152889 1/9/2014 30183761

152914 1/16/2014 58129

1/16/2014 4827C

152901 1/9/2014 3218506151

1/9/2014 3218506149

1/9/2014 3218506152

1/9/2014 3218506150

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Vendor

HAYWARD PIPE AND SUPPLY

MICHAEL GILL

GRAINGER INC

CDW GOVERNMENT LLC

AIRTECH MECHANICAL INC

OLDCASTLE ENCLOSURE SYSTEMS

AA OFFICE EQUIPMENT

STAPLES CONTRACT & COMMERCIAL

Description

168 FEET OF PIPE

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIAL

CREDIT FOR 84 FEET OF PIPE

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIAL

EXP REIMB: SOFTWARE SUPPORT

1 EA NON-METALLIC ENCLOSURE W/PANEL

5 EA LED FLOODLIGHTS

1 HAYWARD MARSH SWITCH

1 HAYWARD MARSH SWITCH

SERVICE CALL: WOMEN'S MUD ROOM

18 EA GRADE RINGS

2 WORKSTATION MODIFICATIONS

CREDIT HIGH BACK CHAIR

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES - INVENTORY

1 BX EAR PLUGS PUSH IN CONE SHAPED

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES - R&S

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES - INVENTORY

Page 6 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$586.95
$1,512.40

$62.75

$293.48

$-243.81

$96.08

$716.95

$1,498.75
$1,498.75

$170.49
$1,435.23

$1,264.74

$1,077.17
$1,362.29

$285.12

$1,186.57
$1,186.57

$1,125.46
$1,125.46

$1,566.95
$1,108.14

$-458.81

$491.26
$996.73

$79.92

$62.36

$363.19

Page 83 of 105



USD

Check No. Date

152888 1/9/2014

152958 1/16/2014

1/16/2014

1/16/2014

1/16/2014

1/16/2014

1/16/2014

1/16/2014

1/16/2014

152898 1/9/2014

152968 1/16/2014

1/16/2014

152956 1/16/2014

152938 1/16/2014

152853 1/9/2014

1/9/2014

1/9/2014

152953 1/16/2014

Invoice No.

20131231

70268164

68807850

68389620

70021174

70268371

70649106

70056466

70063204

2342671002

8122768010214

4868173010214

1549

20140109

4964837

4957738

4948451

6625

Vendor

NAPA AUTO PARTS

MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Description

MONTHLY AUTO PARTS STMT - DEC 2013

S & S SUPPLIES & SOLUTIONS

SIERRA SPRING WATER COMPANY

2 PKS TYPE 316 STAINLESS STEEL FLAT WASHERS

2 EA HYDRANT WRENCHES

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

1 INTERNALLY THREADED ANCHOR

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

1 PK NYLON-INSERT HEX LOCKNUTS

ASTD SAFETY SUPPLIES

BOTTLESS COOLERS RENTAL

WATER SERVICE 12/06/13 - 01/02/14

MATHESON ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICE HAZARDOUS MATERIALS RECYCLING

CWEA-NRTC CERT RENEWAL - COLL SERV 10 EMPLOYEES

AT&T SERV: 11/16/13-12/15/13

SERV: 11/13/13-12/12/13

SERV: 11/13/13-12/12/13

KAASI, INC REFUND # 16365

Page 7 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$973.07
$973.07

$20.11
$956.04

$118.80

$24.16

$117.91

$42.83

$545.00

$73.14

$14.09

$935.72
$935.72

$239.00
$886.12

$647.12

$866.80
$866.80

$830.00
$830.00

$1.50
$808.50

$94.29

$712.71

$800.00
$800.00

Page 84 of 105



USD

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

152886 1/9/2014 69879171 MCMASTER SUPPLY INC

1/9/2014 69791793

1/9/2014 68428564

1/9/2014 70069823

152944 1/16/2014 743310 FLYERS ENERGY LLC

152941 1/16/2014 10548 TIMOTHY J CLAY DIABLO BOILER

152913 1/9/2014 20131210 WQI

152947 1/16/2014 20140113 MOHAMMAD GHOURY

152949 1/16/2014 9314111130 GRAINGER INC

1/16/2014 9310926325

152854 1/9/2014 87896581212252013 AT&T

152867 1/9/2014 20131225.10 DALE HARDWARE INC

152891 1/9/2014 4021785 PATTERSON LIFT TRUCKS INC

152924 1/16/2014 022320130611 AT&T

152930 1/16/2014 297312 CALTROL INC

152960 1/16/2014 20140113 STUART MORRISON

152874 1/9/2014 72364 GORILLA METALS

152855 1/9/2014 2713 BAY POWER LLC

152935 1/16/2014 148350 CLARK'S HOME AND GARDEN INC

Description

2 EA PORTABLE BAND SAW BLADES

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

REMOTE ACCESS FUEL

SERVICE CALL: CLEAVER-BROOKS BOILER

GRADE V REVIEW-BRENNER

EXP REIMB: EIT TEST & PREP COURSE

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

1 EA HAND CRANK HOSE REEL

SERV: 11/18/13-12/17/13

12/13 - ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

POLYFILL 2 DRIVE TIRES & 2 STEER TIRES

SERV: 03/07/11 -12/31/11

1 PRESSURE GAUGE

EXP REIMB: AIRFARE & REGIS FEE FOR NASSCO ANNUAL CONF

ASTD METAL, STEEL, STAINLESS, AND ALUMINUM

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

1 TON #2 SAND-GRAY

Page 8 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$22.12
$786.09

$252.67

$118.93

$392.37

$778.92
$778.92

$742.00
$742.00

$700.00
$700.00

$675.00
$675.00

$421.97
$671.78

$249.81

$671.55
$671.55

$623.88
$623.88

$596.54
$596.54

$574.51
$574.51

$571.15
$571.15

$569.00
$569.00

$537.32
$537.32

$511.93
$511.93

$462.16
$462.16

Page 85 of 105



USD

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT
CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

152865 1/9/2014 243693 CURTIS & TOMPKINS LTD

152876 1/9/2014 3G9385 HARRINGTON INDUSTRIAL PLA

152862 1/9/2014 20140107 PETE CHAPARRO

1/9/2014 20140102

152959 1/16/2014 417987 MOBILE MODULAR MANAGEME

152864 1/9/2014 44066105 CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION

152911 1/9/2014 2134122 WHAT'S HAPPENING INC

152895 1/9/2014 229927 RKI INSTRUMENTS INC

1/9/2014 229928

152857 1/9/2014 20140106 LAURIE BRENNER

152967 1/16/2014 20140110 ADRIANNE ROLETTO

1/16/2014 20140113

152951 1/16/2014 600973448 HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO

1/16/2014 600973447

152926 1/16/2014 45169 BARNETT MEDICAL SERVICES I

1/16/2014 45806

152868 1/9/2014 20140108 DAVID LIAO & NANCY YE

152931 1/16/2014 132380 CAROLLO ENGINEERS

152905 1/9/2014 14424321 TRI DIM FILTER CORPORATION

Description

15 LAB SAMPLE ANALYSIS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

REIMB: TRAINING SUPPLIES

TRAVEL ADVANCE - COGENERATION FACTORY TRAINING

FMC TRAILER RENTAL - JAN 2014

MONITORING PHONE ANNUAL

30 COLUMN INCH ADVERTISEMENT

EAGLE CALIBRATION SERVICE LEVEL 1

EAGLE CALIBRATION SERVICE LEVEL 1

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT

EXP REIMB: IAC LUNCH MEETING

EXP REIMB: FOOD FOR IPACS TRAINING

ASTD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

12 EA MOP BOWL CONES

80 LBS PHARMACEUTICAL WASTE REMOVAL

90 LBS PHARMACEUTICAL WASTE REMOVAL

SSC REFUND

THICKENER CONTROL BLDG INTERIM INPROVEMENTS

125 TRI-DEK 15/40 2 PLY PADS

Page 9 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$460.00
$460.00

$454.07
$454.07

$75.21
$450.21

$375.00

$431.43
$431.43

$420.00
$420.00

$415.00
$415.00

$186.57
$375.60

$189.03

$375.00
$375.00

$187.78
$374.75

$186.97

$345.65
$374.69

$29.04

$174.00
$348.00

$174.00

$337.76
$337.76

$337.02
$337.02

$329.70
$329.70

Page 86 of 105



USD

Check No. Date Invoice No.

152909 1/9/2014 9717004582

152939 1/16/2014 44312

152870 1/9/2014 3682646

152878 1/9/2014 600964021

152894 1/9/2014 20140106

152859 1/9/2014 20140103

152946 1/16/2014 1213012

152972 1/16/2014 20140101

152877 1/9/2014 13945

152921 1/16/2014 20140113

152964 1/16/2014 20140113.4

1/16/2014 20140113.1

1/16/2014 20140113.5

1/16/2014 20140113.2

1/16/2014 20140113.3

152975 1/16/2014 8056257085

152900 1/9/2014 20140107.1

1/9/2014 20140107.2

152897 1/9/2014 20140108

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Vendor

VERIZON WIRELESS

DATCO

DWYER INSTRUMENTS, INC.

HILLYARD/SAN FRANCISCO

LOUIS RIVERA III

AL BUNYI

GENERAL FITNESS DISTRIBUTION

USA MOBILITY WIRELESS INC

HAYWARD PIPE AND SUPPLY

BRIAN ANDERSON

SHAWN NESGIS

VWR INTERNATIONAL LLC

KRISTINA SILVA

THERESA RODRIGUEZ

Description

WIRELESS SERV 11/21/13-12/20/13

JAN 2014 SERVICE FEE

1 VA15419 GLASS FLOWMETER

2 CS PAPER PLATES

TUITION REIMB - FALL QTR 2013

REIMB: ASCE ANNUAL DUES

EXERCISE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

JANUARY 2014 PAGER SERVICE

84 FEET BPE PIPE

EXP REIMB:GRADE II OPERATOR CERTIFICATION RENEWAL

EXP REIMB: CWEA ANNUAL BANQUET & INSTALL DINNER

EXP REIMB: PARKING MSA DEC MEETING

EXP REIMB: LUNCH FOR CSW 1 TESTING

EXP REIMB: BRIDGE TOLL & REGIS FEE MSA AWARD PRESENTATION

EXP REIMB: MSA E CMTE MEETING - JANUARY

4 PH10 BUFFER SOLUTION BLUE

EXP REIMB: COGENERATION PROJECT

EXP REIMB: BDAY RECOGNITION SAMI

EXP REIMB: MANAGEMENT MEETING LUNCH

Page 10 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$323.57
$323.57

$300.30
$300.30

$293.11
$293.11

$286.35
$286.35

$276.37
$276.37

$265.00
$265.00

$250.00
$250.00

$246.98
$246.98

$243.81
$243.81

$230.00
$230.00

$40.00
$218.58

$6.25

$137.33

ON
$25.00

$10.00

$179.58
$179.58

$130.59
$158.58

$27.99

$141.80
$141.80

Page 87 of 105



USD

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

152948 1/16/2014 90662270 GORILLA METALS

152919 1/16/2014 20140113 ALLIANT INSURANCE SERVICES IN

152932 1/16/2014 48231 CDW GOVERNMENT LLC

152917 1/16/2014 4017420220140102 ALAMEDA COUNTY WATER DISTRI

1/16/2014 4017275220131231

152922 1/16/2014 20131220 ARGUS, THE

152963 1/16/2014 20140119 NCCIPMA

152871 1/9/2014 118903 FASTENAL

1/9/2014 118922

1/9/2014 118907

152852 1/9/2014 37544 ALLIED PACKING AND SUPPLY CO

152887 1/9/2014 20131227 STUART MORRISON

152961 1/16/2014 20140108 BRODERICK MOY

152880 1/9/2014 512959 HULBERT LUMBER SUPPLY

152928 1/16/2014 10061431 BLAISDELL'S

1/16/2014 10067710

1/16/2014 10065980

1/16/2014 10061490C

152885 1/9/2014 20140106 DUNG LU

Description

ASTD METAL, STEEL. STAINLESS, AND ALUMINUM

SPECIAL EVENT INS-MSA 2013 VENDOR SHOW

1 HAYWARD MARSH SWITCH

SERV TO: 01/02/14 - FREMONT BLVD

SERV TO: 12/31/13 - FREMONT BLVD

24 WEEK SUBSCRIPTION END 06/14

REGIS FEE: NCCIPMA HR 2014 ANNUAL CHAPTER CONF

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

EXP REIMB: CAKES FOR ONE YEAR SAFETY RECOG

EXP REIMB: LUNCH BACWA TRNG (MOY, SEO, HERNANDEZ)

ASTD LUMBER SUPPLIES

2 CALENDAR DESK PADS

ASTD OFFICE SUPPLIES

1 BUS CD BOOK

CREDIT BUS BOOK

EXP REIMB: MILEAGE FOR CALLOUT ON 12/31/13

Page 11 of 12

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$137.62
$137.62

$126.50
$126.50

$124.00
$124.00

$29.86
$105.50

$75.64

$100.80
$100.80

$100.00
$100.00

$19.47
$82.49

$35.26

$27.76

$82.13
$82.13

$75.98
$75.98

$65.35
$65.35

$65.16
$65.16

$12.77
$58.12

$47.00

$16.41

$-18.06

$58.08
$58.08

Page 88 of 105



USD

UNION SANITARY DISTRICT

CHECK REGISTER

01/04/2014-01/17/2014

Check No. Date Invoice No. Vendor

152918 1/16/2014 20140114 ALCO-EMA

152937 1/16/2014 20140102 CSDA CAL SPECIAL DIST ASSOC

152879 1/9/2014 997720131227 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES

152945 1/16/2014 140008 FREMONT RUBBER STAMP CO INC

152872 1/9/2014 20134001 G3 ENGINEERING INC

152866 1/9/2014 20140106 CWEA-NRTC

152943 1/16/2014 250372435 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORPORATION

152957 1/16/2014

1/16/2014

120863

120882

MCIVORS HARDWARE

152907 1/9/2014 9853503.0 UPS - UNITED PARCEL SERVICE

152920 1/16/2014 1709045 ANALYSTS INC

Invoices:

Credit Memos: 3 -720.68

$0-$1,000: 153 41,296.56

$1,000 -$10,000: 44 138,699.28

$10,000 -$100,000 : 9 183,261.41

Over $100,000: 5 1,970,354.14

Total: 214 2,332,890.71

Description

MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL

MEMBERSHIP DUES 7/13-6/14

MONTHLY HARDWARE STMT - DEC 2013

SELF INKING STAMP: RECEIVED USD

O-RINGS

REG: CWEA ANNUAL AWARDS & INSTALLATION BANQUET

UPPER HETCH HECTCHY SS REHABILITATION

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

ASTD PARTS & MATERIALS

SHIPPING CHARGES W/E 12/14/13

1 LAB SAMPLE ANLAYSIS

Checks:

Invoice Amt Check Amt

$50.00
$50.00

$50.00
$50.00

$47.47
$47.47

$45.73
$45.73

$40.49
$40.49

$40.00
$40.00

$31.35
$31.35

$8.32
$24.11

$15.79

$22.02
$22.02

$22.00
$22.00

$0-$1,000: 75 27,976.97

$1,000-$10,000: 36 117,191.21

$10,000-$100,000: 9 188,772.00

Over $100,000: 5 1,998,950.53

Total: 125 2,332,890.71

Page 12 of 12

Page 89 of 105



USD

 

 
 
 

 

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
 
 
Officers 
Richard B. Currie 
General Manager/ 
District Engineer 
 
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
 
 
DATE: January 15, 2014 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No.    -  Meeting of January 27, 2014 
 ANALYSIS OF POTENTIAL CAPACITY FEE MODIFICATION 

FOR RESTAURANTS 
  
Recommendation 
 
None.  Information only. 
 
Background 
 
At the December 9th Board meeting, staff was requested to gather information 
regarding capacity fees charged to restaurants in the Tri City area and assess 
the impact that these fees have on restaurant owners who may be considering 
opening a restaurant in USD’s service area.  Staff was requested to bring the 
information to the Legal and Community Affairs Committee for consideration. 
 
The Committee will report on their discussion. 

Page 90 of 105



USD

  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
Tom Handley 
  
Officers 
Richard Currie 
General Manager/District 
Engineer 
  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
DATE: January 15, 2014 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. - Meeting of January 27, 2014. 
 Updating Policy 3040 – Boardmember Compensation Limits 
  
Recommendation 
 
Receive report from Personnel Committee and adopt any proposed revisions to 
the Policy or vote to continue the policy unchanged. 
 
Staff has one minor recommended change to indicate that Board compensation 
will be discussed in regular, open session. 
 
Background 
 
Board Policy No. 3040 addresses compensation limits for the Board of Directors 
and is scheduled for review on a 3 year cycle.  The Policy addresses the amount 
of compensation the Board may receive for any qualifying meeting attended and 
the maximum compensation per month for meeting attendance. 
 
The Policy is based upon USD Ordinance No. 44 adopted in October of 2000 
and California Law limiting compensation for members of a Sanitary District 
Board.  The policy was last reviewed by the Board on January 10, 2011 and no 
changes were made. 
 
The Board has conducted annual reviews of the compensation limit since 2001 
and has elected not to increase Board member compensation for the last 11 
consecutive years. 
 
The General Manager has reviewed the policy and recommends one minor 
change. 

Page 91 of 105



USD

Union Sanitary District 
Policy and Procedure Manual 

Board P & P #1:3040.doc 
January 21, 2014 

   

Effective:  
1/10/201101/27/14 

Boardmember Policy Number 3040 

 Compensation Limits Page 1 of 2 

 
 
Policy 
 
Boardmembers will be compensated in accordance with Union Sanitary District Ordinance No. 
44 as adopted October 23, 2000.  Compensation is based upon Section 6489 of the Health and 
Safety Code of the State of California, effective January 1, 1987, as amended in 2000. 
 
Purpose 
 
To publicly state the amount of compensation received for meeting attendance by Boardmembers 
and to provide for future changes in compensation limits. 
 
Definitions 
 
Allowable meetings  Defined in the "Boardmember Meetings Compensated" Policy No. 

3050.1  
 
Procedure 
 
In accordance with Union Sanitary District Ordinance 44, beginning January 1, 2001, the basis 
for compensation will be $198 for each day of service, up to six days per month maximum.  The 
amount will be increased by the same percentage as the increase to the salaries of the classified 
employees as agreed to in the current union/management Memorandum of Understanding.  In no 
case will the annual increase exceed five (5) percent.  Any increase will be effective January 1, or 
at a later date as may be stipulated by the Board.   
 
The Board will have the option of reviewing Director Compensation on an annual basis during a 
regularly scheduled public meeting of the Board of Directors.  If no action is taken, the annual 
increase will go into effect on January 1.   
 
Management Responsibility 
 
The General Manager will be responsible for reviewing and approving Boardmembers' time 
sheets for consistency with this policy, and for scheduling an annual review of the Boardmember 
compensation for meetings, prior to January 1 each year. 
 
Board of Directors Responsibility 
 
The Board of Directors will annually review Ordinance 44 and Director Compensation during a 
regular Board meeting, in open session, and determine if any action will be taken. 
 

Page 92 of 105



USD

Boardmember Compensation Limits Policy Number 3040 
 Page 2 of 2 

 
Administrative Information 
 
Supersedes Policy Dated October 1995, and previous versions and revisions dated August 7, 
1992, November 26, 1990, and September 8, 1986 (Resolution 1807) November 26, 1990 
 
Ordinance 44 Adopted by Board of Directors October 23, 2000. 
 
Approved by Board of Directors:   October 8, 2007, Reviewed Jan 10, 2011, January 27, 2014 
Author/Owner:     Human Resources Administrator 
Reviewers:      General Manager, Board of Directors 
Notify Person:    General Manager 
Revision Frequency:     Every 3 Years 
Next Review:     January 20142017 
 

Page 93 of 105



USD

  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  

  
  

Directors 
Manny Fernandez 
Tom Handley 
Pat Kite 
Anjali Lathi 
Jennifer Toy 
  
Officers 
Richard Currie 
General Manager/District 
Engineer 
  
David M. O’Hara 
Attorney 

 
DATE: January 15, 2014 
 
MEMO TO: Board of Directors - Union Sanitary District 
 
FROM: Richard B. Currie, General Manager/District Engineer 
 
SUBJECT: Agenda Item No. - Meeting of January 27, 2014 
 Establishing the General Manager’s Compensation Package 

for 2014. 
  
 
Recommendation 
 
Discuss any changes to the General Managers compensation package for 2014 
based on his performance evaluation conducted on 1/15/2014. 
 
Background 
 
Each January, the Board of Directors conducts an evaluation of the General 
Manager’s performance from the prior calendar year.  The performance 
evaluation includes a review of the goals established for the GM the prior year, 
other accomplishments and general observations by the Board.  Feedback is 
then provided to the GM.  This work is performed in Closed Session. 
 
Salary survey information is prepared by the Human Resources group and 
provided to the Board indicating the salary and benefits for 11 agencies 
previously selected for comparison.  In open session, the Board reviews this 
information and discusses any changes to the GM’s compensation package.  
Any changes approved by the Board in open session are presented in writing to 
the Human Resources administrator by the Board President. 

Page 94 of 105



USD

Page 95 of 105



USD

Page 96 of 105



USD

Page 97 of 105



USD

Page 98 of 105



USD

Page 99 of 105



USD

Page 100 of 105



USD

Page 101 of 105



USD

Page 102 of 105



USD

Page 103 of 105



USD

Page 104 of 105



USD

Page 105 of 105


	1. 01-27-14 Agenda
	2. 01-27-14 Committee Notice
	Budget and Finance  Directors Jennifer Toy and Pat Kite (Alt. - Anjali Lathi)
	Personnel Committee Directors Jennifer Toy and Manny Fernandez (Alt. – Anjali Lathi)

	4. 01-13-14 Minutes
	7. Monthly Ops - December - Pkg
	7.1 GM MOR Summary December 2013
	7.2 Hours Worked Report
	FY14

	7.3 December 2013 Odor Report
	7.4 Odor Complaint Map - December 2013
	7.5 Business Services Group Activities Report
	Performance Measures

	7.6 FY14 Budget & Finance Report
	Dist Summary

	7.7 Revenues & Expenses
	7.8 Portfolio Holdings Charts
	7.9 Portfolio Holdings Report
	7.10 Portfolio Activity Report
	7.11 Retiree medical Fund Report
	Dec2013

	7.12 Retiree Medical Fund CalPERS Report
	7.13 CS December 2013 Ops Report
	Future Planning

	7.14 T&D Activities Report
	Report Pages

	7.15 FMC Monthly Ops December  2013
	Report Pages

	7.16 TSG Dec 2013 MonthlyActivity
	Trouble Calls dispatched from the Front Desk during business hours:
	Engineering/Construction
	Construction Projects
	Design/Study Projects
	Irvington Basin Master Plan Update – Condition Assessment - Sami 
	Local Limits and Wastewater Treatability Study - Ric
	Jarvis Ave. SS Replacement – Chris E.
	Pine St. Easement Improvements – Chris E.
	Thickener Control Building Improvements  Project – Curtis
	Upper Hetch Hetchy SS Rehabilitation – Chris E.
	Primary Digester No. 5 rehabilitation Project  - Derek


	8. Reso No. 2727, Accepting Construction of the RAS Pump Station - Pkg
	8. Accept RAS Piping Improvements Project
	8.1 Resolution 2727-Accept Project from APEC
	8.2 Notice of Completion Accept Project from APEC
	Untitled

	9. Authorizing the GM to Approve CO No. 28 with D. W. Nicholson Corporation for the Cogen Proj - Pkg
	9. Approve CCO 28 for Cogeneration Project
	9.1 Figures 1 and 2
	9.2 CCO No. 28
	ITEM:  Engine-Generator Exhaust Oxidation Catalyst System


	10. Status Report on Computer Purchase and Student Loan Program
	11. CALCard Quarterly Merchant Activity Report for FY 2014 Q2
	12. Determining Policies Reviewed by Audit Cmte
	Recommendation
	Information

	13. Approving the Publicly Available Pay Schedule - Pkg
	13. Approve PERS Publicly Available Pay Schedule
	13.1 12-13-13

	14. Bd Ck Reg Rpt011714 (2)
	15. Analysis of Potential Capacity Fee Modification for Restaurants
	15. Analysis of Potential Capacity Fee Modification

	16. Updating Policy No. 3040 - Board Comp Limits - Pkg
	Board Policy 3040 Review 2014
	3040 Boardmember Compensation Limits 2014 - Draft

	17. GM Comp Pkg for 2014
	99. News Articles
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page




